
 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, June 10, 2013, 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Elect officers for fiscal year 2013-2014 (FY 13-14), approve the CWC Bylaws, and review 
of agenda/calendar for FY 13-14 

 Approve the draft CWC Annual Report 

 Establish a CWC Audit Subcommittee 

 Sign up to watch Alameda CTC projects and programs 

 Receive responses to CWC requests for information and identify issues 

 Receive updates on Alameda CTC activities 

 Receive staff reports and updates on Commission actions 
 

6:30 – 6:35 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions  

6:35 – 6:40 p.m. 2. Public Comment I 

6:40 – 6:45 p.m. 3. Approval of March 11, 2013 Minutes 
03_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_031113.pdf – Page 1 

A 

6:45 – 6:55 p.m. 4. Election of Officers for FY 13-14, Approval of CWC Bylaws, and 
Review of Agenda/Calendar for FY 13-14 
04_CWC_Bylaws.pdf – Page 7 
04A_CWC_Calendar_FY13-14.pdf – Page 15 

A 

6:55 – 7:15 p.m. 5. Approval of Draft CWC Annual Report 
05_Draft_CWC_Annual_Report.pdf – Emailed under  
separate cover 

A 

7:15 – 7:25 p.m. 6. Establishment of CWC Audit Subcommittee, Confirmation of 
Meeting Availability with Auditor Between June 10 and June 21, 
and Discussion of Areas of Interest 

I 

7:25 – 7:30 p.m. 7. Projects and Programs Watchlist (sign up for projects and 
programs) – Handout at meeting 

I 

7:30 – 7:35 p.m. 8. Staff Responses to CWC Requests for Information 
The CWC members did not request any additional information. 

I 

  



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Agenda 06/10/2013 
  Page 2 

7:35 – 7:40 p.m. 9. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
09_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process_and_Form.pdf – Page 17 

I 

7:40 – 8:20 p.m. 10. Alameda CTC Activity Reports 
A. Final Strategic Plan Review 

10A_Strategic_Plan_FY13-14.pdf – Page 21 
B. Revised Sales Tax Revenues Projection for  

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 
10B_AlamedaCTC_Sales Tax Revenue ProjectionFY1213_ 
Report.pdf – Page 45 

C. Proposed Budget for FY 13-14 
10C_AlamedaCTC_Proposed_Budget_Report.pdf – Page  

D. Quarterly Investment Report: FY 12-13 Third Quarter Report 
10D_Quarterly_Investment_Report_FY12-13.pdf – Page 55 

 

8:20 – 8:30 p.m. 11. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. One Bay Area Grant Program Update 
B. General Items 

11B_Alameda_CTC_Action_Items.pdf – Page 67 
11B1_CWC_Calendar_FY12-13.pdf – Page 77 
11B2_CWC_Roster.pdf – Page 79 

 

8:30 p.m. 12. Adjournment  

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org 

Next Meeting: 
Date: July 8, 2013 
Time: 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA  94612 

 
Staff Liaisons 
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, tlengyel@alamedactc.org  
Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance, (510) 208-7422, preavey@alamedactc.org  
Angie Ayers, Public Meeting Coordinator, (510) 208-7450, aayers@alamedactc.org 
 
Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the intersection of 14

th
 Street and 

Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the City Center/12
th

 Street BART station. Bicycle parking is 
available inside the building, and in electronic lockers at 14

th
 and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 

purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and bicycles in the City Center Garage 
(enter on 14

th
 Street between Broadway and Clay). Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to 

get to the Alameda CTC: http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any item, including an item not on 
the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change 
the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not wear scented products so that 
individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (Voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five 
days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.actia2022.com/
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org
mailto:aayers@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.com/directions.html


CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 03 

 

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 11, 2013, 6:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Harriette Saunders, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Petra Brady 

__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 
__P__ Steve Jones 

__P__ Bill Klinke 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew 
__P__ Deborah Taylor 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, 

Public Affairs and Legislation 
 

__P__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
__P__ John Nguyen, Hatch Mott MacDonald 
 

  

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and meeting outcomes. James welcomed new members Bill Klinke and 
Deborah Taylor to the committee. 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of January 14, 2013 Minutes 
Mike Dubinsky moved to approve the minutes as written. Steve Jones seconded the motion. 
The motion carried 7-0 with two abstentions: Bill Klinke and Deborah Taylor. 
 

4. Compliance Summary Report to CWC 
Matt Todd explained that Alameda CTC staff and CWC members submitted comments on 
jurisdictions and the agencies’ financial audits and Program Compliance Reports for fiscal 
year (FY) 11-12. Staff submitted the comments to the agencies and the responses to the 
comments from the agencies are in Attachment 04A. John Hemiup reviewed the draft Pass-
through Fund Compliance Summary Report in detail. 
 
The CWC will receive the final Compliance Summary Report in June, and some of the 
information in the report will be used in the CWC’s annual report to the public. 
 

  

Page 1



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 11, 2013 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 
Generally, the CWC members believed that the agencies complied with providing the 
Alameda CTC with accurate and thorough information. The members discussed the 
vagueness of some of the agencies’ responses in regards to spending the Measure B funds 
in a timely manner. Staff mentioned that requiring the agencies to comply with the timely 
use of funds policy is new, and Alameda CTC will continue to monitor and work with the 
agencies to this policy is implemented appropriately. 
 
The members also discussed the validity of the East Bay Paratransit (EBP) statement that 
the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) population is by definition fragile. Harriette 
Saunders and Hale Zukas explained the EBP rules for allowing people with disabilities and a 
companion/caregiver to ride on EBP buses, which is that an attendant can ride for free if 
accompanying a paying patron. 
 
Additional questions and comments: 

 It was noted that AC Transit and BART had a zero balance for Measure B funds. CWC 
members stated that the agencies need to include balance sheets even if the 
balance is zero. 

 Members suggested staff clarify the numbers in the Executive Summary when other 
Measure B funds, in particular capital funds, are explained. 

 A suggestion was made to include all numbers in the spreadsheet on page 5 of the 
Executive Summary. 

 A suggestion was made to change local streets and roads on the Executive Summary 
to local transportation to make it more accurately depict the eligible uses of these 
funds. 

 Does Alameda CTC have an understanding of how each agency will spend their 
Measure B funds, including the current and future funds? Yes, staff stated that the 
itemized descriptions each agency provides cover the ending balance for FY 11-12 
and Alameda CTC gave the agencies a set of standard assumptions for revenue for 
FY 12-13. 

 Can the Alameda CTC remind the agencies to spend down the Measure B funds and 
state the consequences if they do not in the quarterly e-newsletter? Staff stated that 
the purpose of the quarterly e-newsletter is to keep the public informed about 
Alameda CTC activities, projects and programs. Staff also reported that Alameda CTC 
meets with the jurisdictions and agencies monthly in the Alameda County Technical 
Advisory Committee meeting and staff can use that meeting as a mechanism to 
monitor the Compliance Report and remind agencies of the policies in the Master 
Program Funding Agreements. 

 
To streamline the presentation of comments in the future, James Paxson requested staff to 
show initial comments, the agency response, Alameda CTC response and CWC responses 
side by side in a large spreadsheet. 
 

Page 2



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 11, 2013 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

5. Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
James Paxson suggested that the CWC Annual Report Subcommittee generate a draft report 
and bring it back to the full CWC committee at the next meeting. A recommendation was 
made earlier to change the format of the report or make it a quarterly report. He suggested 
the subcommittee deal with how the report will be crafted. The following five CWC 
members volunteered for the subcommittee: 

 Mike Dubinsky 

 Jo Ann Lew 

 James Paxson 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Hale Zukas 
 
James stated that staff will contact the subcommittee members with a meeting date. He 
requested the CWC members submit any new ideas for the annual report they may have via 
email to him and Tess Lengyel. 
 

6. Mid-Year Budget Update 
Patricia Reavey gave an update on the Alameda CTC mid-year budget for FY 12-13. She 
mentioned that the budget revenue is $113.8 million of which $112 million is from sales tax 
revenues. Patricia stated that the Finance and Administration Committee approved the mid-
year budget for FY 12-13. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 
Patricia explained the items that generated the budget numbers on pages 201, 203 and 205 
in the agenda packet. 

 On page 201 in the agenda packet, change the heading “projected Beginning Fund 
Balance” to Actual Beginning Fund Balance. 

 
7. Quarterly Investment Report: FY 12-13 First Quarter Report 

Patricia reviewed the Alameda CTC Consolidated FY 12-13 First Quarter Investment Report 
with the committee. She stated the two key points are that the investments are in 
compliance with the adopted investment policies and the Alameda CTC has sufficient cash 
flow to meet expenditure requirements over the next six months as required by law. A 
member inquired as to the status of the long-term investments: When they mature will the 
Alameda CTC be able to reinvest at the same favorable interest rate?? Staff said that the 
Alameda CTC will not be able to reinvest at those favorable rates for two reasons: 1) The 
market has changed since those investments were made so the current investment returns 
are lower, and 2) Alameda CTC plans to use the investment funds for projects in the near 
term so investments are kept very short-term which also limits the return available on new 
investments. 
 

  

Page 3



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 11, 2013 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
James Paxson explained the Issues Identification process detailed on page 222 of the 
agenda packet. 
 

9. Staff Responses to CWC Requests for Information 
James Paxson requested staff to move this agenda item before the CWC Member 
Reports/Issues Identification going forward. 
 
Mike Dubinsky submitted written comments on the Compliance and Audit Reports dealing 
with the Paratransit Pass-through fund. Alameda CTC staff provided Mike with a response 
via email. Both the comments from Mike and the response from staff are in the agenda 
packet on pages 225 and 226. 
 
Matt informed the committee that some of the questions raised by Mike were included in 
the Compliance Report Request for Information Letter sent to AC Transit and BART. He also 
mentioned that Alameda CTC staff met with representatives from both agencies. Matt gave 
the committee an overview of ADA paratransit services and EBP. He stated that the ADA 
mandates that a direct substitute for transit is needed for people who are unable to use 
regularly scheduled transit services (also called fixed-route services) because of a disability 
or a disabling health condition.  
 
EBP provides ADA services that are comparable to the fixed-route service in the areas 
where AC Transit and/or BART operate. EBP transports riders from their origin to their 
destination in vehicles equipped to handle wheelchairs or in a sedan. EBP was established 
by AC Transit and BART to meet the requirements of the ADA. EBP services are provided 
during the hours of AC Transit’s bus and BART’s rail operations. Service is limited to areas 
within three-quarters of a mile of an operating bus route or BART station. EBP cannot 
charge more than twice the amount of the fixed-route trip and they can’t prioritize the 
trips. 
 
Matt explained in detail the relationship among East Bay Paratransit and AC Transit and 
BART. He stated that EBP is one of the largest ADA paratransit providers in the area. Matt 
mentioned that EBP operates in areas of Alameda County, and some areas of West Contra 
Costa County, where AC Transit and BART operate. Within each city there are Measure B-
funded programs, also known as city-based programs, and these Measure B-funded 
programs are non-ADA mandated. The city-based programs provide services for seniors and 
people with disabilities using shuttles, taxi programs, volunteer drivers programs (door 
through door services) and shopping programs. Matt informed the committee that the total 
number of paratransit trips in Alameda County is 948,000 of which EBP handles 754,000. 
Measure B funds $6.1 million of a $34 million budget for EBP. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Does BART perform the audits? Staff stated BART audits the EBP rates to confirm 
they are in the correct range. Alameda CTC does not have copies of those audits. 

Page 4



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 11, 2013 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 Is there an agency to fine the paratransit agency if it is not in compliance? AC Transit 
and BART are responsible for the service and are responsible for monitoring the 
contractor. 

 
10. Staff Reports/Board Actions 

A. Projects and Programs Watchlist Update 
Tess Lengyel stated the projects and programs watchlist is in the agenda packet for 
information and the CWC members will sign up in June to watch projects and programs. 
James Paxson informed the committee that the watch list is an opportunity for 
members to watch projects and programs that are of interest to them. He encouraged 
the members to review the list on pages 229 and 230 and submit any applicable updates 
to Angie Ayers. 
 

B. One Bay Area Grant Program Update 
Matt Todd gave an update on the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Funding Program. 
Alameda County’s estimated share of the OBAG funding is $63 million of federal funds 
over four fiscal years. For Alameda County, 70 percent of the OBAG funding must be 
used for transportation projects that support Priority Development Areas and 
30 percent of the OBAG funds may be programmed for transportation projects 
anywhere else in the county. Matt informed the committee that a call for projects was 
issued in February and the applications were due on Friday, March 15. He noted the 
projects will need to comply with OBAG and federal funding requirements as well as the 
local criteria that Alameda CTC will use to evaluate projects in Alameda County. 
 
A member inquired if Alameda CTC will partially fund as many projects as possible or 
fully fund the best projects? Staff stated that Alameda CTC will fully fund the best 
projects completely in order to make a difference for the entire county.  
 
Tess Lengyel stated that as an OBAG requirement all jurisdictions must adopt a 
Complete Streets Policy. The OBAG Program is also included in the Alameda CTC Master 
Program Funding Agreements. The 15 jurisdictions must finalize and adopt their 
Complete Streets Policy by April 1 to be eligible for the OBAG Program. 
 

C. General Items 
James Paxson suggested the members review the annual calendar and submit 
recommendations to him and Tess Lengyel before the next meeting. 
 
A member inquired if Alameda CTC has tours to view completed projects and/or 
projects in progress? Staff stated in the past the agency has done bus tours to view 
projects. The other thing the agency has done is to have a Transportation Forum in each 
planning area of the county on a quarterly basis with the Citizens Advisory Committee 
(CAC). Staff explained that the attendance has greatly decreased for the Transportation 
Forums and Alameda CTC is reassessing what will be done next. 
 

Page 5



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 11, 2013 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

A member inquired if anyone has reviewed the pre- and post-traffic data when projects 
are completed on major corridors to determine the actual return on the money? Art 
Dao stated that Alameda CTC conducts Level of Service (LOS) Monitoring studies every 
other year which and studies freeway segments and counts the number of cars in real 
time to review congestion on major highways. A report is generated every other year for 
this process. He noted Alameda CTC is not required by regulations to do a benefit-to-
cost analysis after the fact.  
 

11. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2013 at the 
Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 6



 

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee Bylaws 
 

Article 1: Definitions 
 

1.1 Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC). Alameda CTC is a joint 
powers authority resulting from the merger of the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
(“ACCMA”) and the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (“ACTIA”). The 22-
member Alameda CTC Commission (“Commission”) is comprised of the following representatives: 

 
1.1.1 All five Alameda County Supervisors. 
 
1.1.2 Two City of Oakland representatives. 
 
1.1.3 One representative from each of the other 13 cities in Alameda County. 
 
1.1.4 A representative from Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (“AC Transit”). 
 
1.1.5 A representative from San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (“BART”). 

 
1.2 Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA). The governmental 

agency previously responsible for the implementation of the Measure B half-cent transportation sales 
tax in Alameda County, as approved by voters in 2000 and implemented in 2002. Alameda CTC has now 
assumed responsibility for the sales tax. 

 
1.3 Appointing Party. A person or group designated to appoint committee members. 
 

1.4 At-Large Member. One of the 10 CWC members representing supervisorial districts as 
described in Section 3.1.1 below. 

 
1.5 Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC). The Alameda CTC Committee that 

reviews all competitive applications submitted to Alameda CTC for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety 
funds, along with the development and updating of the Alameda Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plans. Serving as the countywide BPAC, the Committee also provides input on countywide educational 
and promotional programs, and other projects of countywide significance.  

 
1.6 Brown Act. California’s open meeting law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government 

Code, Sections 54950 et seq. 
 
1.7 Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC). The Alameda CTC Committee that serves as a liaison 

group between the Alameda CTC and the members’ respective communities. Appointed by the ACTIA 
Board or the Commission, the CAC keeps the Commission informed of the progress of Measure B 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 04

Page 7



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 2  

 

programs and projects, and discusses and brings local community transportation concerns to the 
Commission, as well as provides feedback to members’ respective communities. 

 
1.8 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC or “Committee”). The Alameda CTC Committee of 

individuals created by the ACTIA Board, as required by Measure B, with the assistance of the League of 
Women Voters and other citizens groups, and continued by the Commission. The Committee reports 
directly to the public and is charged with reviewing all expenditures of the agency. Citizens Watchdog 
Committee members are private citizens who are not elected officials at any level of government, nor 
individuals in a position to benefit in any way from the sales tax.  

 
1.9 Expenditure Plan. The plan for expending Transportation sales tax (Measure B) funds, 

presented to the voters in 2000, and implemented in 2002. 
 
1.10 Executive Director. The chief executive staff member of Alameda CTC who reports directly 

to the Commission.  
 
1.11 Fiscal Year. July 1 through June 30. 
 
1.12 Measure B. The measure approved by the voters authorizing the half-cent sales tax for 

transportation services now collected and administered by the Alameda CTC and governed by the 
Expenditure Plan. The sales tax authorized by Measure B began on April 1, 2002 and extends through 
March 31, 2022. 

 
1.13 Measure B Program. Transportation or transportation-related program specified in the 

Expenditure Plan for funding on a percentage-of-revenues basis or grant allocation. 
 
1.14 Measure B Project. Transportation and transportation-related capital projects specified in 

the Expenditure Plan for funding in the amounts allocated in the Expenditure Plan. 
 
1.15 Organizational Meeting. The annual regular meeting of the CWC in preparation for the 

next fiscal year’s activities. 
 
1.16 Organizational Member. One of the seven CWC members representing organizations as 

described in Section 3.1.2 below. 
 
1.17 Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO). The Alameda CTC Committee that 

meets to address funding, planning, and coordination issues regarding paratransit services in Alameda 
County. Members must be an Alameda County resident and an eligible user of any transportation 
service available to seniors and people with disabilities in Alameda County. PAPCO is supported by a 
Technical Advisory Committee comprised of Measure B-funded paratransit providers in Alameda 
County. 

 
1.18 Planning Area. Geographic groupings of cities and of Alameda County for planning and 

funding purposes. North County: Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Oakland, Piedmont; Central 

Page 8



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 3  

 

County: Hayward, San Leandro, unincorporated county (near Hayward); South County: Fremont, 
Newark, Union City; East County: Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, the unincorporated area of Sunol. 

 
Article 2: Purpose and Responsibilities 

 
2.1 Committee Purpose. The Committee is appointed pursuant to Measure B to review all 

expenditures of the Measure B half-cent transportation sales tax measure and to report directly to the 
public.  

 
2.2 Committee Roles and Responsibilities from Expenditure Plan.  As defined by the Measure B 

Expenditure Plan, the roles and responsibilities of the Committee are to: 
 

2.2.1 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the funds raised by the Measure B Tax are being spent. 

 
2.2.2 Have full access to the Agency’s independent auditor and will have authority to 

request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s reports. 
 

2.2.3 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the audit report in local 
newspapers and to make copies of the report available to the public at large. 

 
2.3 Additional Responsibilities. Additional CWC member responsibilities are to:  
 

2.3.1 Communicate from time to time to the Alameda CTC by resolution suggestions 
and concerns pertinent to the administration and expenditure of Measure B funds. 

 
2.3.2 Communicate as necessary to recommend that an appointing party appoint a 

new member when there is a vacancy or upcoming end of term.  
 

Article 3: Members 
 
3.1 Number of Members. The CWC will consist of 17 members.  
 

3.1.1 Ten members shall be at-large, two each representing the five supervisorial 
districts in Alameda County, one of the two nominated by a member of the Board of Supervisors and 
one of the two selected by the Alameda County Mayors’ Conference. 

 
3.1.2 Seven of the members shall be nominated by the seven organizations specified 

in the Expenditure Plan: Alameda County Economic Development Alliance for Business, Alameda 
County Labor Council, Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association, Alameda County Paratransit Advisory 
and Planning Committee, East Bay Bicycle Coalition, League of Women Voters, and Sierra Club. 

 
3.2 Appointment. The Commission will make appointments in the following manner: 
 

Page 9



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 4  

 

3.2.1 Each member of the Alameda County Board of Supervisors shall select one At-
Large Member to represent his or her supervisorial district. 

 
3.2.2 The Alameda County Mayors’ Conference shall select one At-Large Member to 

represent each of the five supervisorial districts. 
 
3.2.3 Each organization listed in Section 3.1.2 above shall, subject to approval by the 

Commission, select one organizational member. 
 

3.3 Membership Qualification. Each CWC member shall be an Alameda County resident. A CWC 
member shall not be an elected official at any level of government; or be a public employee of any 
agency that oversees or benefits from the proceeds of the Measure B Tax; or have any economic 
interest in any project or program. 

 
3.4 Membership Term. Appointments shall be for two-year terms. There is no maximum 

number of terms a member may serve. Members shall serve until the Commission appoints their 
successors.  

 
3.5 Attendance. Members will actively support committee activities and regularly attend 

meetings. Accordingly, more than three absences during a fiscal year may be cause for removal from 
the Committee. However, a member removed from the Committee may be reappointed by an 
appointing party. 

 
3.6 Termination. A member’s term shall terminate on the occurrence of any of the following: 
 

3.6.1 The member voluntarily resigns by written notice to the chair or Alameda CTC 
staff. 

 
3.6.2 The member fails to continue to meet the qualifications for membership, 

including attendance requirements. 
 
3.6.3 The member becomes incapable of continuing to serve. 
3.6.4 The appointing party or the Commission removes the member from the 

Committee. 
 

3.7 Vacancies. An appointing party shall have the right to appoint (subject to approval by the 
Commission) a person to fill the vacant member position. Alameda CTC shall be responsible for 
notifying an appointing party of such vacancy and for urging expeditious appointment of a new 
member, as appropriate. 

 
  

Page 10



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 5  

 

Article 4: Officers 
 

4.1 Officers. The CWC shall annually elect a chair and vice chair. Each officer must be a duly 
appointed member of the CWC. 

 
4.1.1 Duties. The chair shall preside at all meetings and will represent the CWC before 

the Commission to report on CWC activities. The chair shall serve as an ex-officio member of all 
subcommittees except a nominating subcommittee (when the CWC discusses the chair position). The 
vice chair shall assume all duties of the chair in the absence of, or on the request of the chair. 

 
4.2 Office Elections. Officers shall be elected by the members annually at the Organizational 

Meeting or as necessary to fill a vacancy. An individual receiving a majority of votes by a quorum shall 
be deemed to have been elected and will assume office at the meeting following the election. In the 
event of multiple nominations, the vote shall be by ballot. Officers shall be eligible for re-election 
indefinitely. 
 

Article 5: Meetings 
 

5.1 Open and Public Meetings. All CWC meetings shall be open and public and governed by the 
Brown Act. Public comment shall be allowed at all CWC meetings. The time allotted for comments by a 
member of the public in the general public comment period or on any agenda item shall be at the 
discretion of the chair.  

 
5.2 Regular Meetings. The CWC shall have a regular meeting at least once per quarter. Prior to 

each Organizational Meeting, the outgoing chair shall cause all members to be canvassed as to their 
available meeting times and shall recommend the day and time that best accommodates the schedules 
of all members, giving due regard to accommodating the schedule of any continuing member who has 
missed meetings due to a conflict in the prior year. Annually, at the Organizational Meeting, CWC shall 
establish the schedule of regular meetings for the ensuing year. Meeting dates and times may be 
changed and additional regular meetings scheduled during the year by action of CWC. 

 
5.3 Quorum. For purposes of decision making, a quorum shall consist of at least half (50 

percent) plus one of the total number of members appointed at the time a decision is made. Members 
will not take actions at meetings with less than 50 percent plus one member present. Items may be 
discussed and information may be distributed on any item even if a quorum is not present.  

 
5.4 Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the chair or by a majority of the 

members requesting the same in writing given to the chair, with copies to the vice chair and the 
Executive Director, specifying the matters to be considered at the special meeting. The chair or vice 
chair shall cause notice of a special meeting stating the matters to be considered to be given to all CWC 
members and posted and published in accordance with the Brown Act. 

 

Page 11



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 6  

 

5.5 Public Hearing. At least annually, prior to publication of CWC’s annual report, CWC shall 
conduct a public hearing on a draft of the CWC annual report. Each public hearing shall be conducted 
as part of a regular meeting. 

 
5.6 Agenda. All meetings shall have a published agenda. Action may be taken only on items 

indicated on the agenda as action items. Items for a regular meeting agenda may be submitted by any 
member to the chair and Alameda CTC staff. The Commission and/or Alameda CTC staff may also 
submit items for the agenda. Agenda planning meetings are held three weeks prior to each CWC 
meeting. Alameda CTC staff will notify all CWC members when this meeting is established and remind 
members to submit any agenda item requests to the chair one day prior to the agenda planning 
meeting date. At the agenda planning meeting, the chair and Alameda CTC staff will discuss any agenda 
items submitted to the chair. Every agenda shall include provision for members of the public to address 
the Committee. The chair and the vice chair shall review the agenda in advance of distribution. Copies 
of the agenda, with supporting material and the past meeting minutes, shall be mailed to members 
and any other interested parties who request it. The agenda shall be posted on the Alameda CTC 
website and office and provided at the meeting, all in accordance with the Brown Act. 

 
5.7 Roberts Rules of Order. The rules contained in the latest edition of “Roberts Rules of Order 

Newly Revised” shall govern the proceedings of the CWC and any subcommittees thereof to the extent 
that the person presiding over the proceeding determines that such formality is required to maintain 
order and make process, and to the extent that these actions are consistent with these bylaws.   

 
5.8 Place of Meetings. CWC meetings shall be held at the Alameda CTC offices, unless 

otherwise designated by the Committee. Meeting locations shall be within Alameda County, accessible 
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (41 U.S.C., Section 12132) or regulations 
promulgated there under, shall be accessible by public transportation, and shall not be in any facility 
that prohibits the admittance of any person, or persons, on the base of race, religious creed, color, 
national origin, ancestry, or sex, or where members of the public may not be present without making a 
payment or purchase. 

 
Article 6: Subcommittees 

 
6.1 Establishment. The CWC may establish subcommittees when and as necessary or advisable 

to make nominations for office of the CWC, to develop and propose policy on a particular issue, to 
conduct an investigation, to draft a report or other document, or for any other purpose within the 
authority of the CWC.  

 
6.2 Membership. CWC members will be appointed to subcommittees by the CWC or by the 

chair. No subcommittee shall have fewer than three members, nor will a subcommittee have sufficient 
members to constitute a quorum of the CWC. 

 
  

Page 12



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 7  

 

Article 7: Records and Notices 
 

7.1 Minutes. Minutes of all meetings, including actions and the time and place of holding each 
meeting, shall be kept on file at the Alameda CTC office. Alameda CTC staff will prepare draft minutes 
for each meeting and distribute them for informational purposes only within 21 days of the CWC 
meeting and will include full minutes in meeting packets prior to each regular CWC meeting. 

 
7.2 Attendance Roster. A member roster and a record of member attendance shall be kept on 

file at the Alameda CTC office.  
 
7.3 Brown Act. All meetings of the CWC will comply with the requirements of the Brown Act. 

Notice of meetings and agendas will be given to all members and any member of the public requesting 
such notice in writing and shall be posted at the Alameda CTC office at least 72 hours prior to each 
meeting. Members of the public may address the CWC on any matter not on the agenda and on each 
matter listed on the agenda, pursuant to procedures set by the chair and/or committee. 

 
7.4 Meeting Notices. Meeting notices shall be in writing and shall be issued via U.S. Postal 

Service, personal delivery, and/or email. Any other notice required or permitted to be given under 
these bylaws may be given by any of these means.  

 
Article 8: General Matters 

 
8.1 Per Diems. Committee members shall be entitled to a per diem stipend for meetings 

attended in amounts and in accordance with policies established by the Alameda CTC. 
 
8.2 Conflicts of Interest. A conflict of interest exists when any Committee member has, or 

represents, a financial interest in the matter before the Committee. Such direct interest must be 
significant or personal. In the event of a conflict of interest, the Committee member shall declare the 
conflict, recuse him or herself from the discussion, and shall not vote on that item. Failure to comply 
with these provisions shall be grounds for removal from the Committee. 

 
8.3 Amendments to Bylaws. These bylaws will be reviewed annually, and may be amended, 

repealed, or altered, in whole or in part, by a vote taken at a duly-constituted Committee meeting at 
which a quorum is present. 

 
8.4 Public Statements. No member of the Committee may make public statements on behalf of 

the Committee without authorization by affirmative vote of the Committee, except the chair, or in his 
or her place the vice chair, when making a regular report of the Committee activities and concerns to 
the Alameda CTC. This does not include presentations about the Committee to city councils, which all 
Committee members have a responsibility to make. 

 
8.5 Conflict with Governing Documents. In the event of any conflict between these bylaws and 

the July 2000 Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan, California state law, or any action 

Page 13



Alameda CTC CWC Bylaws Page 8  

 

lawfully taken by ACTIA or the Alameda CTC, the Expenditure Plan, state law or the lawful action of 
ACTIA or the Alameda CTC shall prevail.  

 
8.6 Staffing. Alameda CTC will provide all staffing to the Committee including preparation and 

distribution of meeting agendas, packets, and minutes; preparation of reports to the Alameda CTC 
Committees and Commission; tracking of attendance; and stipend administration.  

 
8.7 Financial Interest. Each Committee member shall in a timely manner prepare and file with 

Alameda CTC a statement of financial interest in the form required by law. 
 

Page 14



 
 

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 

Note: Quarterly investment reports are sent via email to all CWC members as soon as they are  
available 

 

July 8, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
 Address Public Comments 
 Finalize Annual Report and Publications 
 CWC Watch List for FY 2013-2014 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 

keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 
September 2013 
 Email CWC members the FY2012-13 Year End Investment Report the same time it goes 

to the Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 
 

October 2013 
 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
November 11, 2013 CWC Meeting  

 FY2012-13 Comprehensive Audited Financial Report 
 FY2012-13 Year End Investment Report 
 FY2013-14 First Quarter Investment Report 
 CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 
 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
January 13, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
 Projects and Programs Overview/Update  
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
February 2014 

 Email to CWC members the FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment Report 
the same time it goes to the FAC 

 
March 10, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 
 Establish CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 
 FY2013-14 Mid Year Budget Update 
 FY2013-14 Second Quarter Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 04A

Page 15



Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 
 

April 2014 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
 Prepare Draft Annual Report  

 
May 2014 

 Email to CWC members the FY2013-14 Third Quarter Investment Report 
the same time it goes to the FAC 
 

June 9, 2014 CWC Meeting 
 Finalize Draft Annual Report 
 Election of Officers 
 Approval of Bylaws 
 Approval of FY 2014-2015 Annual Calendar 
 Final Strategic Plan 
 FY2013-14 Final Budget Update 
 Proposed Budget for FY2014-15 
 FY2013-14 Third Quarter Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
June 2014 
 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 

Page 16



 
 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Issues Identification Process 

 
Summary 
This issues identification process outlines the responsibilities of the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC) and the process to bring and address issues of concern to the CWC. 
 
CWC Responsibilities 
The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with the following as written in the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters in November 2000: 
 
“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 
expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  
 

 Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are open 
to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, California’s 
open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the hearings 
posted in advance. 

 Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 
request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 
reports. 

 Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 
in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 
available to the public at large. 

 
The Commission also allows the CWC to fulfill its mission by requesting information 
directly from Measure B fund recipients. 
 
Review Process 
The goals for any review of projects and programs by the CWC are to report to the 
public and make recommendations to the Alameda CTC staff and Board. To this end, 
the tasks for the CWC to focus on: 1) proper expenditure of Measure B funds; 2) the 
timely delivery of projects per contract agreements and the Expenditure Plan; and  
3) adherence to the projects or programs as defined in the voter-approved 
Expenditure Plan. 
 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 09

Page 17



CWC Issues Identification Process 

During the review process, CWC members will use the following procedures: 
 

1. Issues that are raised by CWC members regarding financial and contract 
compliance issues may be legitimate topics to pursue through the request of a 
project or program sponsor to appear before the CWC. 

2. Before calling on a sponsor to appear, CWC members must submit a “CWC Issues 
Form” (attached) to the CWC chair or vice-chair for placement on the agenda at 
the next CWC meeting. 

3. CWC members may also submit CWC Issues Forms during a meeting, which the 
chair will take into consideration, and at his or her discretion, address at that 
particular meeting.  

4. The full CWC must approve issues identified in a CWC Issues Form to address in 
further detail by an affirmative vote. 

5. CWC members may form an ad-hoc subcommittee to draft CWC questions that 
need answers from the project/program sponsors and to receive a presentation 
from a project or program sponsor specifically addressing the issues, questions, 
or concerns raised by the CWC. 

6. The subcommittee should consider the resources listed below, either in 
preparation for the review meeting, or for examination during the meeting.  

 
The reviews are expected to be organized, thorough and efficient, and may result in a 
clear recommendation for further action, if needed. 
 
Resources for CWC (not inclusive) 

 Adopted Measure B Expenditure Plan (blue book) 
 Up-to-date list of project/program sponsors contacts 
 Alameda CTC staff responsible for oversight of the project/program 
 Information about public hearings, recent discussions, or news clippings 

provided by Alameda CTC staff to the CWC by mail or at meetings 
 Other Alameda CTC community advisory committees (for example, the Citizens 

Advisory Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, or Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee chair-persons may be called on to address 
an issue.) 

 Alameda CTC Auditor (for example, to request, “Are these figures 
reasonable/reliable?”) 

 Alameda CTC Executive Director (for example, to request “Is this the intention of 
the Expenditure Plan?”) 

 Alameda CTC Attorney (for example, to determine, “Is this a legal issue?”) 

Page 18



Attachment A 
CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 

 
Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94612 

Voice: 510-893-3347 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 

 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows formal 
documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of Measure B funds.  A 
concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is directly related to the potential 
misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance with Alameda CTC agreements or the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters.  This form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:      
 
Name:             
Email Address:           
 
Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
            
            
             
 
Agency’s Phone Number:          
Agency’s Address:           
City       Zip Code:      
 
Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to:   
(Please check one) 
  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       
 
Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it providing as 
much detail as you can, including the name of the project or program, dates, times, and 
places where the issues you are raising took place. (Use additional sheets of paper if 
necessary) 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             

Page 19



 
 

PROCESS -            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
PROTECTION -           
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an attempt to more 
fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have taken. 
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
            
             
 

Page 20



 
Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: May 15, 2013 

 

TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 

FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of FY 2013/14 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan 

Allocation Plan Update and Assumptions 

  

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions related to Measure B capital 

funding and the FY 2013/14 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update (SPU): 

 

1. Approve the assumptions described herein as the basis for the development of the FY 2013/14 

Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update; 

 

2. Approve the reallocation $3.1M of allocated 2000 Measure B funding between sub-projects under 

the Congestion Relief Emergency Fund Project (ACTIA No. 27).  The funds have been allocated, 

but not yet encumbered for expenditure for the Studies of Congested Segments/Locations on the 

CMP Network Project (ACTIA No. 27E), and will be reallocated to the I-880 Corridor 

Improvements in Oakland and San Leandro Project (ACTIA 27C); 

 

3. Confirm the Measure B commitments to the individual capital projects included in the 1986 and 

2000 Measure B Capital Programs and to previously approved advances, exchanges and loans; 

and, 

 

4. Approve the Allocation Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs. 

 

Summary 

The FY 2013/14 Measure B Strategic Plan Update (FY13/14 SPU) addresses both the 1986 Measure 

B Capital Program and the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  While the governing boards for each 

measure have merged, the requirements related to each measure remain in effect and continue to 

apply to the programming, allocation and expenditure of Measure B funds made available through 

each of the capital programs.  The assumptions related to the FY13/14 SPU are described herein.  The 

attachments to this memorandum consist of the financial information necessary for the fiscal 

management of the capital program accounts.  The attachments include information pertaining to the 

Measure B commitments to each of the individual capital projects, the anticipated timing of future 

allocations and expenditures, and the various advances, exchanges and loans currently approved by 

 

 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 10A

Page 21



  

the Alameda CTC.  The FY13/14 SPU also reflects the shift of $3.1M of allocated funds between sub-

projects under the Congestion Relief Emergency Fund (ACTIA No. 27).   

 

The FY 2013-14 Allocation Plan Update included in the FY13/14 SPU provides the road map for the 

Measure B capital funding of the remaining capital projects in the 1986 and 2000 Measure B capital 

programs.  It is anticipated that the 2000 Measure B Capital Program will require financing and 

borrowing in the near-term to provide the Measure B funding to the recipient projects at the time they 

are needed to reimburse eligible project expenditures incurred by the implementing agencies. 

 

The remaining projects from the 1986 Measure B Capital Program along with all of the capital 

projects from the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, including completed projects, are summarized in 

Attachment A. 

 

Discussion and Background 

The Alameda CTC updates the Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan annually to confirm the 

commitments of Measure B capital projects funding to individual capital projects included in the 1986 

Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan (1986 MB) or in the 2000 Measure B Transportation 

Expenditure Plan (2000 MB).  The 1986 MB and 2000 MB capital programs must continue to adhere 

to the requirements and policies of the respective Measures.  The assumptions incorporated into the 

FY 2013/14 SPU are divided into three categories: 

 

 Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs; 

 Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program; and 

 Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program. 

 

Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs 

The following assumptions are related to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB capital programs: 

 

1. The financial accounts and Measure B commitments for both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB 

Capital Programs will be kept independent for the purposes of the FY 2013/14 SPU; 

 

2. The assumptions related to the timing of the need for Measure B funds for each capital 

project will be based on existing and anticipated encumbrances of Measure B funds and the 

most current information available from the project sponsors related to the project status and 

schedule; 

 

3. Projects will be implemented and funded sequentially in phases as prescribed in the 

individual Master Project Funding Agreements and other funding agreements in accordance 

with the adopted capital project funding procedure for each Capital Program; 

 

4. The commitment of Measure B funds for each capital project will reflect the Cost Allocation 

Policy adopted by the ACTIA Board in October 2009, which allows for the classification of 

all direct project costs and assignment of these costs to the appropriate capital project; 

 

5. The financing and borrowing assumptions related to providing the Measure B capital 

funding at the time needed for project delivery include a combination of internal borrowing 

Page 22



  

between the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Accounts and outside debt financing to 

maximize the benefits of a favorable financing environment, and to avoid adverse impacts to 

the delivery of the 1986 MB capital projects to the extent practicable; and 

 

6. Any future advances or exchanges not included in the FY 2013/14 SPU involving Measure 

B Capital funding will be considered on a case-by-case basis and be the subject of separate 

actions by the Commission. 

 

Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program 

The following assumptions are related to the 1986 MB Capital Program: 

 

1. The commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining capital projects will maintain 

the commitments approved in the FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan Update.  The timing of the 

anticipated expenditures of the remaining commitments of 1986 Measure B funding have 

been adjusted to reflect current project status.  The remaining commitments are considered 

fully allocated for the purposes of the adopted funding procedures for Measure B capital 

projects. 

 

2. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that are completed or that have begun 

a fully funded construction phase will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding 

plan.  Any unused Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction phase 

funding plan including contingency, will be allocated to the 1986 Measure B Capital 

Projects Contingency Reserve to manage potential risks and liabilities resulting from the 

implementation of the State Infrastructure Bond funded projects implemented wholly or in 

part by the Commission, and other projects sponsored by the Commission. 

 

3. The Local Match requirements prescribed by the 1986 MB for individual capital projects 

will remain in effect; 

 

4. The Alameda CTC currently owns property that was acquired for 1986 MB capital project 

rights-of-way which is now considered surplus.  The FY13/14 SPU assumes that sales of the 

surplus property will yield $3.0 million of proceeds in FY 2014-15. 

 

Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program 

The following assumptions are related to the 2000 MB Capital Program: 

 

1. The FY 2012/13 Ending 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance for each capital project will 

be derived by deducting any amounts allocated during the current fiscal year, FY 2012/13, 

from the FY 2012/13 Beginning 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance approved in the FY 

2012/13 SPU; 

 

2. The Program Escalation Factor (PEF) used to convert the FY 2012/13 Ending 2000 Measure 

B Programmed Balance to the FY 2013/14 Beginning 2000 Measure B Programmed 

Balance will be 1.0; 

 

Page 23



  

3. The total 2000 Measure B capital funding commitment to all capital projects will remain at 

$756.5 million; 

 

4. The FY13/14 SPU will include an Allocation Plan which lays out specific allocations 

expected from the remaining 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance for each capital project 

and will serve as the basis of the program-wide financial model; 

 

5. The cash demand for the remaining 2000 Measure B capital projects will necessitate some 

type of debt financing or borrowing between the 2000 Measure B Capital Program and the 

1986 Measure B Capital Program in the FY 2013/14 timeframe; 

 

6. The financial parameters for future years, such as revenue projections and interest rates, that 

impact the program-wide financial model will be based on the same parameters approved by 

the Commission with other agency financial matters, e.g. the FY 2013/14 annual budget and 

recommendations from the Financing Team assembled to assist with the required debt 

financing procedures; 

 

7. The $37.03 million exchange related to the 2012 State Transportation Improvement Program 

(STIP) and the Route 84 Expressway Widening Project (Project No. ACTIA 24) is reflected 

in the FY13/14 SPU.  The funding for the Route 84 Expressway Widening Project includes 

$37.03 million of STIP funding programmed in FY 2016/17.  An equivalent amount from 

the 2000 Measure B Commitment to ACTIA No. 24 will be paid to the Local Fund 

Exchange Program administered by the Commission and made available to the 13 projects 

included in the 2012 STIP exchange as approved by the Commission.  The exchanged funds 

will be distributed to the 13 projects through the CMA TIP Program administered by the 

Commission as shown in Attachment D. 

 

8. The advance of $8.5 million of Measure B capacity from several capital projects for the I-

580 Eastbound HOV/Auxiliary Lane Project and the I-580 Eastbound Express Lanes Project 

to be repaid from the future toll revenues of the express lane is reflected in the FY13/14 SPU 

as approved by the Commission in September, 2011.  The timing of the advances and the 

repayments are based on the current project delivery status and schedules of the individual 

projects involved; 

 

9. The reallocation of $3.1M of allocated 2000 MB funding between sub-projects under the 

Congestion Relief Emergency Fund Project (ACTIA No. 27).  The funds have been 

allocated, but not yet encumbered for expenditure to the Studies for Congested 

Segments/Locations on the CMP Network Project (ACTIA No. 27E), and will be reallocated 

to the I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San Leandro Project (ACTIA 27C). 

 

Measure B Capital Programs 

The summary of Measure B Capital Projects included in Attachment A shows the total Measure B 

commitment for the remaining capital projects from the 1986 MB (ACTA) capital program, and all of 

the capital projects included in the 2000 MB (ACTIA) capital program.  The remaining commitments 

from the 1986 Measure B Capital Account were established primarily through two amendments to the 

1986 Expenditure Plan approved in FY 2005/06.  The amendments deleted projects that could not be 

Page 24



  

delivered and redirected the 1986 Measure B commitments for the projects that were deleted to 

replacement projects. 

 

The total 1986 Measure B commitment for the five individual replacement projects and a program-

wide closeout “project” equals $199.6 million as shown in Attachment A. 

 

The total 2000 Measure B commitment for the 27 projects included in the 2000 Measure B 

Expenditure Plan is $756.5 million as shown in Attachment A.  One capital project, the I-580 Castro 

Valley Interchanges Improvements project, has both 1986 MB and 2000 MB funding as shown in 

Attachment A (ACTA MB 239 and ACTIA No. 12). 

 

1986 Measure B Capital Program 

The total commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining projects included in Attachment A 

are shown in more detail in Attachment B.  Attachment B shows the timing of the anticipated 

expenditure of the remaining 1986 Measure B commitments.  The remaining 1986 Measure B 

commitments shown in Attachment B are anticipated for the following purposes: 

 

1. I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector (MB226) – The remaining 1986 Measure 

B commitment is for completing the on-going design, right-of-way, and utility relocation 

phases, and for the subsequent construction phase which is currently underfunded. 

2. Route 238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement (MB238) - The remaining 1986 

Measure B commitment is for completing the on-going construction phase and closing out 

prior phases. 

3. I-580/Redwood Road Interchange (MB239) – The 1986 Measure B commitment for this 

project is a funding contribution to the I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvement 

Project (ACTIA No. 12) included in the 2000 MB Capital Program.  The remaining 1986 

Measure B commitment is for completing the construction phase, including the three-year 

landscape maintenance obligation, and closing out prior phases. 

4. Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240) – The remaining 

1986 Measure B commitment is for continuing studies related to improving the Alameda 

County transportation system.  The first phase of the project, which is complete, involved 

the development of a Local Area Transportation Improvement Program (LATIP) related to 

the use of proceeds from the sales of properties rendered surplus after the Hayward Bypass 

Project was removed from local, regional and statewide plans.  The LATIP, approved by the 

California Transportation Commission, includes potential funding for projects within the 

original 3-corridor study area of the Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational 

Analysis Project.  The next phase of the project includes countywide studies of three key 

aspects of the transportation system as prioritized by the Alameda CTC:  1) a countywide 

transit plan; 2) a countywide goods movement plan; and 3) a countywide arterial mobility 

corridor plan. 

5. Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement (MB 241) – The remaining 1986 

Measure B commitment is for the project development, right of way and construction 

phases. 

6. Program-wide and Project Closeout Costs (MB Var) - The Program-wide and Project 

Closeout Costs include miscellaneous costs related to program-wide activities and post-

Page 25



  

construction commitments such as follow up landscaping projects, required landscape 

maintenance, right-of-way settlements, right-of-way close-out, interagency agreement 

closeout, etc.  Once project construction is closed out, any remaining 1986 Measure B 

commitment for the project is moved to this line item for budgeting and cashflow purposes 

until the project is completely closed out financially. 

7. The 1986 Measure B commitment to the BART Warm Springs Extension project is fulfilled 

completely by the 2000 Measure B commitment under project ACTIA No. 02. 

 

2000 Measure B Capital Program 

The procedures for managing the 2000 Measure B commitments are primarily based on allocations 

from the Measure B “Programmed Balance” for each capital project.  The original Programmed 

Balance was established in the 2000 Expenditure Plan, which was used as the basis for establishing 

the “Initial Programmed Balance” at the beginning of revenue collection in 2002.  Since 2002, the 

Programmed Balance for each capital project has been adjusted each FY using a “Program Escalation 

Factor” (PEF) typically adopted by the Board with the other Strategic Plan assumptions.  During the 

FY 2009-10 Strategic Plan process, the Board approved a PEF of 1.0 to be used for the remainder of 

the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, which effectively holds the total 2000 Measure B commitment 

to the projects in the 2000 MB Capital Program at $756.5 million.   

 

The total of the commitments of 2000 Measure B funds to the individual projects included in 

Attachment A are shown in more detail in Attachment C1 and reflect a PEF equal to 1.0 for the 

FY13/14 SPU.  The FY 2013/14 Beginning Programmed Balance for each project is equal to the 

Remaining Programmed (Un-Allocated) Balance shown in Attachment C1 and represents the amount 

available for future allocation. Attachment C2 shows the amount expended through December 31, 

2012 compared to the total amount allocated for each of the 2000 MB capital projects.  The FY 

2013/14 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan Schedule shown in Attachment C3 lays out the timing of 

the anticipated future allocations for the remainder of the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  The 

future 2000 Measure B allocations are anticipated for the following purpose(s) as shown in the FY 

2013/14 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan Notes in Attachment C4: 

 

1. Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Improvements (ACTIA No. 01) – This project is a 

programmatic project that funds individual improvements proposed by the San Joaquin 

Regional Rail Commission which operates the ACE service.  The eligible project list is 

updated regularly.  The availability of $2 million of the remaining Programmed Balance is 

delayed due to the advance for the I-580 Eastbound HOV/Aux Lane and Express Lane 

projects approved by the Commission in September 2011. 

2. I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Southbound (ACTIA 08A) - The future 2000 Measure B 

allocations are anticipated for future operation costs above the toll revenues available for 

operations as approved by the Commission in December 2012. 

3. I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Northbound (ACTIA 08B) - The future 2000 Measure B 

allocations are anticipated for project development, system management and integration, 

right of way and construction phases.  The availability of $4.5 million of the remaining 

Programmed Balance is delayed due to the advance for the I-580 Eastbound HOV/Aux Lane 

and Express Lane projects approved by the Commission in September 2011. 

Page 26



  

4. Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 09) -- The future 2000 Measure B allocations are 

anticipated for project development, right of way and construction phases. 

5. I-880/Route 92/Whitesell Drive Interchange (ACTIA 15) – The future 2000 Measure B 

allocation is anticipated for the construction phase. 

6. Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580 Interchange (ACTIA 23) – The future 2000 Measure B 

allocations are anticipated for projects adjacent to the interchange project.  The interchange 

construction is complete and the inter-agency agreements related to the project funding are 

being closed out. 

7. Dumbarton Corridor Improvements – Newark and Union City (ACTIA 25) - The future 

2000 Measure B allocations are anticipated for on-going project development phases and for 

implementation of potential phased improvements while funding for the planned overall 

corridor is identified.  Future allocations will be made available to implementing agencies, 

including up to $1 million for costs incurred directly by the Alameda CTC. 

 

Project expenditures for projects included in the 2000 Measure B Capital Program include 

expenditures incurred directly by the Commission.  The ACTIA Board adopted a Cost Allocation 

Policy in October 2009, to address the allocation of ACTIA-incurred expenses against project 

funding.  The FY13/14 SPU includes the assumption that the Cost Allocation Policy applies to 

Commission-incurred expenses in the same fashion as it applied to ACTIA-incurred expenses. 

 

Capital Program Financial Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs 

Without an ongoing revenue stream, the commitments of the 1986 MB funds are constrained by the 

balance of the 1986 MB Capital Accounts and any interest revenue earned until the account is 

completely drawn down for project expenditures (currently anticipated to occur in the FY 2017/18 

timeframe).  In other words, the remaining commitments to the 1986 MB Capital Program are 

constrained by the amount of funding currently “in the bank,” so debt financing will not be needed to 

provide the remaining 1986 Measure B commitments for the 1986 MB Capital Program.  Attachment 

B shows the 1986 Measure B commitments to the remaining 1986 MB capital projects and the 

anticipated timing of the drawdowns based on current project schedules. 

 

By the end of the current FY, i.e. June 30, 2013, more than $709 million of 2000 Measure B funding 

will be allocated and ready for encumbrance for capital project expenditures (i.e. 94% of the total 

2000 Measure B commitment to all capital projects of $756.5 million).  Once the encumbrances, e.g. 

funding agreements, contracts, etc., for the allocated funds are approved, the Commission will have 

encumbered more 2000 Measure B funds than can be provided to the projects on a “pay-as-you-go 

basis.”  Current financial analysis shows the 2000 Measure B Capital Program fund balance, based on 

the assumptions described above without any financing or borrowing, will go negative before the end 

of FY 2013/14. 

 

The alternative to pay-as-you-go is some type of debt financing or borrowing to effectively make 

future revenues available sooner to reimburse eligible project expenditures as they are incurred.   The 

amounts encumbered will not be expended immediately.  The encumbrances for the larger projects 

take years to fully expend, but with the encumbrances in place, the financial management of the 

capital program accounts intensifies.  The timing of the anticipated expenditures has a significant 

effect on the financing options and costs.  Current financial analysis indicates a combination of 

borrowing from the 1986 Measure B Capital Account in the near-term (until the funds are needed for 

Page 27



  

the 1986 MB capital projects) followed by some type of debt financing from outside sources will be 

required to provide the 2000 Measure B funding to the capital projects as shown in Attachment D. 

 

Debt Financing for the 2000 Measure B Capital Program 

The most likely types of debt financing will involve the issuance of bonds and/or commercial paper.  

The process for issuing bonds secured by the sales tax, referred to as “limited tax bonds,” is 

prescribed by the California Public Utilities Commission (PUC) Code and expanded upon in 

guidelines prepared by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC).  The 

required process includes the Commission adopting a resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds.  

The resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds must address the following (from the PUC): 

 

 The purposes for which the proposed debt is to be incurred, which may include all costs and 

estimated costs incidental to, or connected with, the accomplishment of those purposes, 

including, without limitation, engineering, inspection, legal, fiscal agents, financial consultant 

and other fees, bond and other reserve funds, working capital, bond interest estimated to 

accrue during the construction period and for a period not to exceed three years thereafter, and 

expenses of all proceedings for the authorization, issuance, and sale of the bonds. 

 The estimated cost of accomplishing those purposes. 

 The amount of the principal of the indebtedness. 

 The maximum term the bonds proposed to be issued shall run before maturity, which shall not 

be beyond the date of termination of the imposition of the retail transactions and use tax. 

 The maximum rate of interest to be paid, which shall not exceed the maximum allowable by 

law. 

 The denomination or denominations of the bonds, which shall not be less than five thousand 

dollars ($5,000). 

 The form of the bonds, including, without limitation, registered bonds and coupon bonds, to 

the extent permitted by federal law, and the form of any coupons to be attached thereto, the 

registration, conversion, and exchange privileges, if any, pertaining thereto, and the time when 

all of, or any part of, the principal becomes due and payable. 

 

The resolution may also contain other matters authorized by the applicable PUC Code chapter or any 

other law. 

 

The process for issuing bonds involves identifying a Financing Team which includes a Financial 

Advisor, an Underwriter (one or more), and Bond Counsel, to determine the specifics related to the 

bond issuance required to develop the bond package, market the bonds, sell the bonds and secure the 

proceeds.  Once the bonds are issued, the Commission will be responsible for monitoring and tracking 

the activities related to the expenditure, investment and accounting of the bond proceeds, including 

the final accounting.  Staff has initiated the process to select consultants to participate on the 

Financing Team.  The Financial Advisor for the Financing Team has been selected. 

 

The project expenditure information provided in the attachments will serve as the basis for the 

financial analysis and cash management efforts related to determining the method, or methods of debt 

financing best suited to allow the Commission to fulfill the commitments of 2000 Measure B funding.  

The focus of the financial analysis and management is to provide the 2000 Measure B commitments 

Page 28



  

to the capital projects at the time they are needed to reimburse eligible project expenditures incurred 

by the implementing agencies.  Once debt financing is initiated, fluctuations to the timing of the need 

for Measure B funds will have to be considered in the detailed context of cash management in order 

to maintain minimum balances required to prioritize obligations stemming from the debt financing. 

 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no direct fiscal impact expected to result from the recommended action. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Attachment A: Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Funding 

Attachment B: 1986 Measure B Capital Project Remaining Commitments and Line Item 

Attachment Expenditures 

Attachment C1:  2000 Measure B Capital Project Commitment Summary 

Attachment C2: 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocations and Expended to Date 

Attachment C3: 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan Schedule 

Attachment C4: 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan Notes 

Attachment D1: 2000 Measure B Capital Project Line Item Expenditures 

Attachment D2: 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances and Repayments 

Attachment D3: 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances 2012 STIP Exchange Project Detail 

Sheet 

 

 

Page 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



May 2013

 1986 MB
(ACTA) 

 2000 MB
(ACTIA) 

1 I-880 to Mission Blvd East-West Connector LSR MB 226 88.8 0.0

2 Route 238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement LSR MB 238 80.0 0.0

3 Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis Hwy MB 240 5.0 0.0

4 Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement LSR MB 241 5.0 0.0

5 Program-Wide and Project Closeout Costs Var MB Var 5.8 0.0

6 Altamont Commuter Express Rail MT ACTIA 01 0.0 13.2

7 BART Warm Springs Extension MT ACTIA 02 0.0 224.4

8 BART Oakland Airport Connector MT ACTIA 03 0.0 89.1

9 Downtown Oakland Streetscape Improvement BP ACTIA 04 0.0 6.4

10 Fruitvale Transit Village MT ACTIA 05 0.0 4.4

11 Union City Intermodal Station MT ACTIA 06 0.0 12.6

12 Telegraph Avenue Bus Rapid Transit MT ACTIA 07A 0.0 11.5

13 San Pablo Avenue Corridor Transit MT ACITA 07B 0.0 2.3

14 Telegraph Avenue Rapid Bus Service MT ACTIA 07C 0.0 10.7

15 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes - Southbound Hwy ACTIA 08A 0.0 15.2

16 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes - Northbound Hwy ACTIA 08B 0.0 20.0

17 Iron Horse Transit Route MT ACTIA 09 0.0 6.3

18 I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement (Study Only) Hwy ACTIA 10 0.0 8.1

19 I-880/Washington Ave I/C Hwy ACTIA 11 0.0 1.3

20 I-580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements (Note 2) Hwy ACTIA 12 15.0 11.5

21 Lewelling/East Lewelling Blvd Widening LSR ACTIA 13 0.0 13.1

22 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Fallon Road to Tassajara Road) Hwy ACTIA 14A 0.0 2.5

23 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Airway Blvd to Fallon Road) Hwy ACTIA 14B 0.0 2.7

24 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Eastbound (El Charro Road to Airway Blvd) (Note 3) Hwy ACTIA 14C 0.0 7.8

25 Route 92/Clawiter - Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route Hwy ACTIA 15 0.0 27.0

26 Oakland Local Streets and Roads LSR ACTIA 16 0.0 5.3

27 Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 1) LSR ACTIA 17A 0.0 0.6

28 Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 2) (Note 4) LSR ACTIA 17B 0.0 0.7

29 Westgate Parkway Extension (Wal-Mart to Williams Street) LSR ACTIA 18A 0.0 7.9

30 Westgate Parkway Extension (Davis Street) LSR ACTIA 18B 0.0 0.6

31 East 14th St/Hesperian Blvd/150th St Improvements LSR ACTIA 19 0.0 3.2

32 Newark Local Streets LSR ACTIA 20 0.0 1.4

Attachment A Page 1 of 2

Index

Measure B
Project
Number

Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Funding

Project Title

Project
Type

(Note 1)

 Measure B Funding
($ x million) 

Attachment A

Page 31



April 2013 - Draft

 1986 MB
(ACTA) 

 2000 MB
(ACTIA) 

33 I-238 Widening (Note 3) Hwy ACTIA 21 0.0 81.0

34 I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies Hwy ACTIA 22 0.0 1.2

35 Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580 Interchange Hwy ACTIA 23 0.0 26.5

36 Route 84 Expressway Widening Hwy ACTIA 24 0.0 96.5

37 Dumbarton Corridor Improvements (Newark and Union City) (Study Only) MT ACTIA 25 0.0 19.4

38 I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies MT ACTIA 26 0.0 11.8

39 Vasco Road Safety Improvements LSR ACTIA 27A 0.0 1.5

40 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project Hwy ACTIA 27B 0.0 2.8

41 I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San Leandro (Note 5)(Note 6) Hwy ACTIA 27C 0.0 5.4

42 CWTP/TEP Development (Study Only) Hwy ACTIA 27D 0.0 0.1

43 Studies for Congested Segments/Locations on the CMP Network (Note 5) Hwy ACTIA 27E 0.0 0.6

199.6 756.6

Notes:
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Attachment A Page 2 of 2

The I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues project and the North and South Segments of the I-880 
Southbound HOV Lane project, including follow on landscaping, are eligible for the 2000 MB commitment to the I-880 Corridor Improvements in 
Oakland and San Leandro project (ACTIA No. 27C).

Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Funding

Index Project Title

Project
Type

(Note 1)

Measure B
Project
Number

 Measure B Funding
($ x million) 

Project Types:  Hwy = Highway; LSR = Local Streets and Roads; MT = Mass Transit; and BP = Bicycle and Pedestrian.

The I-580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements project is included in both the 1986 MB Program (MB 239) and the 2000 MB Program (ACTIA 
No. 12).  The 1986 MB commitment is treated as a contribution to the 2000 MB project.

The 2000 MB commitment for ACTIA No. 14C was exchanged for other funds in the I-580 Corridor.  The ACTIA 14C commitment is treated as a 
contribution to the I-238 Widening Project included in the 2000 MB Program (ACTIA No. 21).

The second stage of the Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening project (ACTIA No. 17B) is being implemented with the 
Lewelling/East Lewelling Blvd Widening project (ACTIA No. 13) by Alameda County.

The FY13/14 SPU reflects the shift of $3.1M of allocated 2000 MB funding from ACTIA No. 27E to ACTIA No. 27C.

Page 32



At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

M
ay

 2
01

3

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

3/
14

13
/1

4
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

17
/1

8
To

ta
ls

M
B2

26
I-8

80
 to

 M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 E

as
t-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

15
,3

34
$ 

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
,5

00
$ 

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

03
7

$ 
   

88
,8

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
B2

38
R

ou
te

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

-F
oo

th
ill

-J
ac

ks
on

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   

M
B2

39
I-5

80
/R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 A
C

TI
A 

12
)

10
,1

79
$ 

   
   

 
1,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

37
1

$ 
   

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
B2

40
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
na

ly
si

s
1,

84
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

75
3

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

M
B2

41
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Tr

af
fic

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
31

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
B 

Va
r

Pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
an

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t C
lo

se
ou

t C
os

ts
 (N

ot
e 

2)
16

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
05

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
33

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

ls
10

8,
05

8
$ 

   
  

9,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

,1
66

$ 
   

   
 

17
,7

00
$ 

   
   

 
26

,3
39

$ 
   

   
 

7,
40

8
$ 

   
19

9,
62

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

N
ot

es
:

1. 2.

At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 
(N

ot
e 

1)
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
19

86
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

sh
ow

n 
pe

r F
Y 

re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
e 

ex
pe

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 in
 th

e 
FY

 s
ho

w
n.

  T
he

se
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
tra

in
t f

or
 th

e 
m

os
t a

gg
re

ss
iv

e 
sp

en
di

ng
 s

ce
na

rio
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 m

od
el

 u
se

d 
to

 a
na

ly
ze

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l 1

98
6 

M
B 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 fr

om
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e.

  T
he

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 e

xp
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 a
 g

iv
en

 F
Y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

io
r F

Y'
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

as
su

m
ed

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t F

Y 
w

ith
ou

t 
ha

vi
ng

 to
 re

ca
lib

ra
te

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 m

od
el

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
ex

pe
nd

 a
ny

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s.

  B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 e

xp
en

de
d 

in
 a

 g
iv

en
 F

Y 
ca

n 
ex

ce
ed

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 
sh

ow
n,

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 m

od
el

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

si
te

d,
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
y 

re
ca

lib
ra

te
d,

 b
ef

or
e 

an
y 

am
ou

nt
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 s

ho
w

n 
ca

n 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.

Th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
an

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t C
lo

se
ou

t C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

co
st

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 p

os
t-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 s
et

tle
m

en
ts

, r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 c
lo

se
-o

ut
, i

nt
er

ag
en

cy
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t c
lo

se
ou

t, 
et

c.
 fo

r 1
98

6 
M

B 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
no

t l
is

te
d 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
.  

O
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
lo

se
d 

ou
t, 

an
y 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 1
98

6 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

m
ov

ed
 to

 th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

an
d 

ca
sh

flo
w

 p
ur

po
se

s.
  I

nd
iv

id
ua

l 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
s 

fo
r 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
ef

or
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

.

Attachment B

Page 33



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 F
Y 

13
/1

4
B

eg
in

ni
ng

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

B
al

an
ce

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

03
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

04
O

ak
la

nd
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

P
ro

je
ct

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

05
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
- 5

A
/5

B
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

06
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

07
B

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

07
C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

S
ta

ge
 2

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

12
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

13
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

oa
d)

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (A
irw

ay
 B

lv
d 

to
 F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d)

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 (E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d)
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,6

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
m

itm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y

Page 34



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 F
Y 

13
/1

4
B

eg
in

ni
ng

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

B
al

an
ce

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

16
O

ak
la

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

17
A

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 1
)

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
B

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 2
)

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
A

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 -S
ta

ge
 1

7,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 - 
S

ta
ge

 2
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

19
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

,0
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 W
id

en
in

g
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

 
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
B

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ilit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
5,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
E

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
 N

et
w

or
k

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

ls
75

6,
46

9
$ 

   
   

  
70

8,
98

1
$ 

   
   

  
47

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
m

itm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y

Page 35



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 E
xp

en
de

d
Th

ru
Q

2 
FY

 1
2/

13
(1

2/
31

/1
2)

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 A
llo

ca
te

d
U

n-
Ex

pe
nd

ed
Q

3 
FY

 1
2/

13
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
18

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

02
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   
10

0,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
12

3,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

03
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,1
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,9
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

04
O

ak
la

nd
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

P
ro

je
ct

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

59
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

05
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
- 5

A
/5

B
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

06
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 (N

ot
e 

1)
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
01

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

07
B

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 (N
ot

e 
1)

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

07
C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

S
ta

ge
 2

 (N
ot

e 
1)

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
(N

ot
e 

2)
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

00
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
62

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
(N

ot
e 

3)
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
(4

99
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

13
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
1 3

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

oa
d)

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (A
irw

ay
 B

lv
d 

to
 F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d)

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

17
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 (E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d)
 (N

ot
e 

4)
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,6

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e

Page 36



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 E
xp

en
de

d
Th

ru
Q

2 
FY

 1
2/

13
(1

2/
31

/1
2)

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 A
llo

ca
te

d
U

n-
Ex

pe
nd

ed
Q

3 
FY

 1
2/

13
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 
16

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

17
A

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 1
)

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

37
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

17
B

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 2
) (

N
ot

e 
5)

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
A

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (W
al

-M
ar

t t
o 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
S

tre
et

)
7,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

93
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (D
av

is
 S

tre
et

) (
N

ot
e 

6)
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ot

e 
6)

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

87
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

(N
ot

e 
4)

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,4
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

55
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 W
id

en
in

g
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
81

,8
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

27
E

m
er

gi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
B

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
5,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

31
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
E

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
 N

et
w

or
k

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

ls
75

6,
46

9
$ 

   
   

   
70

8,
98

1
$ 

   
   

   
39

5,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

3,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

2 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e

Page 37



At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

3

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 

 F
Y 

13
/1

4 
 F

Y 
14

/1
5 

 F
Y 

15
/1

6 
 F

Y 
16

/1
7 

 F
Y 

17
/1

8 

 T
ot

al
s

(F
ut

ur
e

A
llo

ca
tio

ns
) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
11

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

15
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
4,

50
0

   
   

   
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
26

7
   

   
   

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
12

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
12

,9
32

   
   

 
14

,4
32

$ 
   

   
   

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

9,
78

9
   

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

12
7,

58
1

$ 
   

   
 

80
,0

93
$ 

   
   

   
47

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

11
,7

67
$ 

   
14

,9
32

$ 
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
47

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

3 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
 

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

Page 38



At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

4

M
ay

 2
01

3

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 

01
AC

E 
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
13

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

11
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sh

ar
e 

of
 

A
C

E
 c

ap
ita

l c
os

ts
 fo

r v
ar

io
us

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 in

 a
 li

st
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
S

JR
R

C
.

Th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 $

2M
 o

f t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 is

 d
el

ay
ed

 d
ue

 to
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
1 

fo
r t

he
 I-

58
0 

E
B

 A
ux

/H
O

T 
La

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 b
ac

k 
w

ith
 to

ll 
re

ve
nu

es
.

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

15
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
co

st
s 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
to

ll 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r, 
20

12
.

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

sy
st

em
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

io
n,

 ri
gh

t o
f w

ay
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

es
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.
Th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 $
4.

5M
 o

f t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 is

 d
el

ay
ed

 d
ue

 to
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
1 

fo
r t

he
 I-

58
0 

E
B

 A
ux

/H
O

T 
La

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 
ba

ck
 w

ith
 to

ll 
re

ve
nu

es
.

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
co

st
s 

in
cu

rre
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

(ie
s)

.

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
12

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ha

se
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

(ie
s)

.

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 T
he

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

th
e 

in
te

r-a
ge

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

un
di

ng
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 c
lo

se
d 

ou
t.

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r o

n-
go

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ph
as

es
 a

nd
 fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l p

ha
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

hi
le

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 

pl
an

ne
d 

ov
er

al
l c

or
rid

or
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  F

ut
ur

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 u

p 
to

 $
1 

m
ill

io
n 

fo
r c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

12
7,

58
1

$ 
   

   
 

80
,0

93
$ 

   
   

   
47

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

4 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
 

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ot
es

Page 39



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

1

M
ay

 2
01

3

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

3/
14

13
/1

4
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

17
/1

8
18

/1
9

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

To
ta

ls

1
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

7,
18

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,1
85

$ 
   

   
   

  

2
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
11

5,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
24

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

14
,6

09
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   

3
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
69

,0
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
,0

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

4
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

illa
ge

4,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  

7A
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
6,

96
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
54

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

7B
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7C
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
10

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

  

8
I-6

80
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

16
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
92

5
$ 

   
   

   
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
12

5
$ 

   
   

   
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

35
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

9
Iro

nh
or

se
 T

ra
il

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 I/
C

2,
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
28

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

10
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
 I/

C
1,

33
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

12
I-5

80
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
11

,3
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  

13
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g
13

,1
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,1
05

$ 
   

   
   

  

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

es
 - 

W
/B

 F
al

lo
n 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

es
 - 

W
/B

 A
irw

ay
 to

 F
al

lo
n

1,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
92

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

es
 - 

E
/B

 E
l C

ha
rro

 to
 A

irw
ay

7,
84

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
R

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r-W

hi
te

se
ll 

I/C
2,

10
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

6,
93

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,0
37

$ 
   

   
   

  

16
O

ak
la

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

1 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

Page 40



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

1

M
ay

 2
01

3

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

3/
14

13
/1

4
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

17
/1

8
18

/1
9

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

To
ta

ls

17
H

es
pe

ria
n/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
W

id
en

in
g

1,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
W

es
tg

at
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
8,

51
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

19
E

. 1
4t

h/
H

es
pe

ria
n/

15
0t

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

37
9

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

dy
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
Is

ab
el

 - 
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 I/
C

23
,2

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

19
,6

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
11

,5
68

$ 
   

   
 

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

19
,2

50
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

3,
91

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
4,

45
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

8,
16

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,8
31

$ 
   

   
   

  

27
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

  -
  U

na
llo

ca
te

d
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
B

I-8
0 

IC
M

2,
79

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
3,

18
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
16

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
E

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

ls
45

1,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
10

0,
87

7
$ 

   
  

80
,6

90
$ 

   
   

 
55

,2
00

$ 
   

   
 

37
,6

09
$ 

   
   

 
26

,6
26

$ 
   

   
 

1,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
75

6,
47

0
$ 

   
   

   

At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

1 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 

Page 41



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

20
/2

1
To

ta
ls

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (R
ep

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f A

dv
an

ce
s/

Lo
an

s)

1
I-5

80
 E

B
 A

ux
/H

O
T 

P
ay

ba
ck

 fr
om

 T
ol

l R
ev

en
ue

s
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

25
0

$ 
   

   
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

2
20

12
 S

TI
P

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
(R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 - 
S

ou
th

 S
eg

m
en

t)
37

,0
30

$ 
   

37
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   

3
To

ta
l S

ou
rc

es
 o

f F
un

ds
 (R

ep
ay

m
en

ts
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
38

,5
30

$ 
   

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
25

0
$ 

   
   

45
,5

30
$ 

   
   

   

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

20
/2

1
To

ta
ls

U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
 (E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

fo
r A

dv
an

ce
s)

4
I-5

80
 E

B
 A

ux
/H

O
T 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

Lo
an

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

8,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

5
20

12
 S

TI
P

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
(S

ee
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

et
ai

l S
he

et
)

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
30

,5
30

$ 
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   

6
To

ta
l U

se
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s)
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

30
,5

30
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
45

,5
30

$ 
   

   
   

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

2 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

dv
an

ce
s 

an
d 

R
ep

ay
m

en
ts

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

Page 42



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

3

M
ay

 2
01

3

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
To

ta
ls

ST
IP

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts

1
E

as
t B

ay
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(A
C

 T
ra

ns
it)

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

2
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 (A
la

m
ed

a)
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

3
C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (A

la
. C

ou
nt

y)
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

4
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

R
d 

(R
te

 8
4)

, P
al

om
a 

R
d 

an
d 

P
le

as
an

to
n-

S
un

ol
 R

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
 (A

la
. C

ou
nt

y)
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

5
E

as
t-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

14
,3

00
$ 

   
 

14
,3

00
$ 

   
   

 

6
I-8

80
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 2

9t
h/

23
rd

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

7
I-8

80
/M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

(R
te

 2
62

) P
ha

se
 1

B
/2

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

(V
TA

)
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

8
A

ut
om

al
l P

ar
kw

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 (F

re
m

on
t)

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   

9
42

nd
 A

ve
/H

ig
h 

S
t A

cc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
O

ak
la

nd
)

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

10
R

ou
te

 8
5/

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d/

15
0t

h 
A

ve
 C

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
)

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

11
R

IP
-T

E
 P

ay
ba

ck
 o

f T
E

 C
ap

ac
ity

 to
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 C
ou

nt
y 

(T
B

D
)

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

12
R

IP
-T

E
 R

es
er

ve
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
R

IP
-T

E
 I-

88
0 

S
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

W
id

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

/H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 a

t M
ar

in
a/

D
av

is
 I/

C
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
To

ta
ls

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
30

,5
30

$ 
   

 
37

,0
30

$ 
   

   
 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

3 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 A

dv
an

ce
s 

- 2
01

2 
ST

IP
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

l S
he

et

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44



 
Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: May 15, 2012 

 

TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 

FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of a Revised Sales Tax Revenue Projection for Fiscal Year 2012-2013  

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Commission approve an increase to the Alameda CTC’s sales tax revenue 

projection in the amount of $7 million for a total FY2012-13 sales tax projection of $119 million, and 

an increase in the corresponding pass-through and other expenditures based on the formula 

established in the transportation expenditure plan. 

 

Summary 

The proposed increase is 7.14 percent higher than the currently adopted budget.  Based on receipts to 

date, sales tax revenues have out-performed the original projection in the budget by 7.12 percent.  

Overall receipts in the 1
st
 and 2

nd
 quarters of the year were higher than budget by about 5.92 percent.  

The receipts received over the last couple of months are still estimates until the 3
rd

 quarter adjustment 

to “true up” the amounts received to date is received in June.  The increase in sales tax revenues over 

the last several months reflects positive changes to the economy in Alameda County.  This revised 

projection exceeds historical peak levels of $116.3 million experienced in FY2007-08.  If approved, 

this revised sales tax projection will be included as a budget adjustment to the FY2012-13 budget, 

increasing projected revenues by $7 million and the corresponding pass-through and other 

expenditures based on the formula established in the transportation expenditure plan.   

 

Fiscal Impacts 

The proposed revision to the Alameda CTC’s FY2012-13 sales tax revenue projection would provide 

additional resources of $7 million and authorize the corresponding pass-through and other 

expenditures based on the formula established in the transportation expenditure plan. 

 

 

 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 10B

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 46



 
Memorandum 

 

 

DATE: May 6, 2013 

 

TO: Citizens Watchdog Committee 

 

FROM: Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 

 Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Proposed Budget for the Alameda County Transportation 

Improvement Authority 

 

Recommendations 

This is an informational item and no action is requested from the Citizens Watchdog Committee.  The 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) will be requested to approve the 

Proposed Consolidated Budget for fiscal year 2013-14 this month, which included the budget for the 

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA). 

 

Summary 

The Alameda CTC’s FY2013-14 Proposed Consolidated Budget demonstrates a sustainable, balanced 

budget utilizing projected revenues and fund balance to fund total expenditures.  A budget is 

considered balanced when (1) total revenues equal total expenditures, (2) total revenues are greater 

than total expenditures, or (3) total revenues plus fund balance are greater than total expenditures.  

The Alameda CTC budget should fit into this third category over the next few years, as the 

accumulation of Measure B funds are utilized to fund capital projects and other grant programs in 

Alameda County.  

 

The proposed budget has been prepared based on the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is 

consistent with the basis utilized to prepare our audited financial statements.  It also has been 

segregated by fund type and includes adjustments to eliminate interagency revenues and expenditures 

on a consolidated basis.  The fund types are comprised of General Funds, Special Revenue Funds, 

Exchange Fund, and Capital Project Funds. 

 

The proposed ACTIA budget, which includes the ACTA Capital Fund, contains projected revenues 

totaling $122.1 million of which sales tax revenues comprise $120.0 million, or 98 percent.  In 

addition, the proposed budget includes the projected FY2012-13 ending fund balance of $85.0 million 

for total available resources of $207.1 million.  The projected revenues are offset by $125.8 million in 

total expenditures of which $51.8 million, or 41 percent, are allocated for capital projects.  These 

revenue and expenditure totals constitute a net reduction in fund balance of $3.6 million and a 

projected consolidated ending fund balance of $81.3 million.  The reduction in fund balance is mostly 

related to the capital program and will be funded through accumulated Measure B sales tax revenues. 

 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 10C

Page 47



  

Approval for the Draft Proposed Capital budgets is requested for the amounts found in the “Proposed 

FY2013-14 Capital Budget with Estimated Roll Over” column on the capital budget sheet.  This 

column includes both the additional capital budget amount requested for FY2013-14 as well as the 

roll over balance from FY2012-13.  The capital amount carried forward to the consolidated budget 

does not include the roll forward balances because these amounts are still included in the projected 

roll forward fund balance from the FY2012-13 adopted budget.  During the mid-year budget update 

process, the roll forward fund balance will be updated to actual based on the audited financial 

statements.  Therefore the capital budget amount on the consolidated budget spreadsheet for the mid-

year budget update will be for the full capital budget including both the actual roll forward balance 

from FY2012-13 and any additional requested capital budget for FY2013-14.  This methodology is 

required to ensure accurate and reliable fund balance information in the budget. 

 

The proposed budget incorporates the effort required to address One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) 

requirements over the next fiscal year and includes revenues and expenditures necessary to provide 

the following vital programs and planning projects for Alameda County: 

 

 Transportation and Land Use Planning 

 Safe Routes to School (SR2S)  

 SR2S Capital Technical Assistance Program 

 Countywide Transportation Plan 

 SR2S BikeMobile Program 

 Countywide Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan 

 Bike to Work Day 

 Pass-Through Funding Programs 

 

In addition to the planning projects and programs listed above, the proposed budget also contains 

revenues and expenditures necessary to fund and deliver significant capital projects that expand 

access and improve mobility in Alameda County consistent with the FY2013-14 Strategic Plan also 

being considered this month by the Commission.  Some of the most significant projects included in 

the proposed budget are as follows: 

 

 BART Warm Springs Extension Project 

 BART Oakland Airport Connector Project 

 I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project 

 Route 84 Expressway Project in Livermore 

 Isabel Avenue – Route 84/I-580 Interchange 

 Route 92 Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange 

 Altamont Commuter Express Rail 

 

The proposed budget assumes an inter-fund loan of $36.6 million from the ACTA Capital Fund to the 

ACTIA Capital Fund, which will delay the need for external financing to the second quarter of 

FY2014-15 based on the most recent cash flow projections.    

 

 

 

Page 48



  

Discussion/ Background 

The proposed budget for FY2013-14 was developed with a focus on the mission and core functions of 

the Alameda CTC as defined in the Strategic Business Plan and enables the Alameda CTC to plan, 

fund and deliver transportation programs and projects that expand access and improve mobility in 

Alameda County.  The proposed budget helps meets these goals by assigning available resources in 

the budget in order to formulate strategies and solutions for transportation opportunities and needs 

identified in the planning process; assigning the funding necessary to evaluate, prioritize, and finance 

programs and projects; and programming funds in order to deliver quality programs and projects on 

schedule and within budget. 

 

Major Line Item Detail 

Sales Tax Revenues – Increase of $1 million, or about 1 percent, over the FY2012-13 Revised Budget 

of $119.0 million being proposed today to $120.0 million.  The $119.0 million budget adjustment 

being proposed for FY2012-13 exceeds the historical peak level of $116.3 million collected in 

FY2007-08 by ACTIA for Measure B.  

 

Grant Revenues – Increase of $1.0 Million, or 170 percent, due to the availability of TCRP funds on 

the I-680 Express Lane Project. 

 

Salaries and Benefits – Decrease of $0.2 million, or 11 percent, from the FY2012-13 Revised Budget 

of $1.5 million.  The proposed budget for FY2013-14 provides funding for 25 Full Time Equivalent 

(FTE) positions in compliance with the approved salary and benefit structure. 

 

Programs Management – Decrease of $0.5 million, or 30 percent, from the FY2012-13 Revised 

Budget of $1.6 million related to an overall cost cutting effort for annually renewed contracts and an 

effort to bring some of these services in house. 

 

General Office Expenses – Increase of $0.3 million, or 17 percent, from the FY2012-13 Revised 

Budget to $1.7 million due to one-time office relocation costs. 

 

Other Administration – Decrease of $1.6 million, or 61 percent, from the FY2012-13 Revised Budget 

to $1.0 million related to an overall cost cutting effort for annually renewed contracts and capital 

items accounted for in the capital projects budget. 

 

Pass-Through Funding – Increase of $4.1 million, or 7 percent, over the FY2012-13 Revised Budget 

to $64.2 million due to an increase in the projection for sales tax revenues.  Pass-through funding is 

based on a calculation of sales tax receipts as prescribed in the 2000 Measure B Transportation 

Expenditure Plan. 

 

Grant Awards – Decrease of $1.9 million, or 27 percent, from the FY2012-13 Revised Budget to $5.3 

million due to a decreas3 in fund balance. 

 

ACTIA Capital Projects Expenditures – Decrease of $129.6 million, or 72 percent, from the FY2012-

13 Revised Budget of $180.4 million to $50.7 million due to the capital budget rolled from FY2012-

13 included in the roll forward fund balance from the FY2012-13 Revised Budget. 

 

Page 49



  

Limitation Ratios 

The ACTIA Salary and Benefits Limitation ratio of 0.58 percent and the Administrative Cost 

Limitation ratio of 2.68 percent were calculated based on the proposed budgeted expenditures and 

were found to be in compliance with the 1.00 percent and 4.5 percent limitation requirement, 

respectively.   

 

Fiscal Impacts 

The fiscal impact to ACTIA of the FY2013-14 Proposed Consolidated Budget would be to provide 

resources of $122.1 million and authorize expenditures of $125.8 million with an overall decrease in 

fund balance of $3.6 million for a projected ending fund balance of $81.3 million. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A:  Measure B Sales Tax Function FY2013-14 Proposed Budget 

Attachment B:  2000 Measure B Sales Tax FY2013-14 Proposed Capital Projects Budget 

Attachment C:  2000 Measure B FY2013-14 Proposed Budget Limitations Calculations 

Page 50



M
ea

su
re

 B
 S

al
es

 T
ax

 F
un

ct
io

n 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14
 P

ro
po

se
d 

B
ud

ge
t

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
s

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

 
Fu

nd
s

AC
TI

A 
C

ap
ita

l 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Fu

nd

AC
TA

 
C

ap
ita

l 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Fu

nd

In
te

r-
Ag

en
cy

 
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
/

El
im

in
at

io
ns

To
ta

l 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

18
,0

84
,4

33
$ 

   
   

 
4,

72
6,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

(3
5,

40
2,

07
4)

$ 
   

   
97

,5
79

,0
50

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,9

87
,7

69
$ 

   
   

 

R
ev

en
ue

s:
S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
ue

s
5,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

68
,6

45
,4

00
   

   
   

 
45

,9
54

,6
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
6,

62
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

49
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
60

6,
62

8
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
5,

44
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

68
,8

02
,0

28
   

   
   

 
47

,4
86

,6
00

   
   

   
 

43
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
12

3,
62

8
   

   
  

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

69
3,

18
1

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

1,
04

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

91
4,

22
7

   
   

   
   

   
G

en
er

al
 O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

37
6,

62
1

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
2,

37
4

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

72
2,

49
4

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

63
2,

48
7

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
59

4
   

   
   

   
   

52
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

3,
36

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

2,
44

3
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt

15
4,

37
5

   
   

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

3,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
gr

am
s

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

5,
83

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
5,

83
0

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

27
8,

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
76

6,
09

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

92
,8

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

13
7,

46
5

   
   

   
   

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

as
s-

Th
ro

ug
h 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,2

31
,4

09
   

   
   

 
64

,2
31

,4
09

   
   

   
 

G
ra

nt
 A

w
ar

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

30
7,

39
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
30

7,
39

2
   

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
8,

70
3

   
   

   
   

   
69

,5
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
8,

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

,5
51

,5
99

   
   

   
 

2,
18

6,
38

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,7
37

,9
84

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

21
0,

18
9

   
   

   
   

70
,7

55
,3

23
   

   
   

 
48

,7
25

,8
02

   
   

   
 

3,
12

0,
66

7
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5,
77

1,
98

1
   

   
  

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

2,
23

4,
81

1
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
53

,2
95

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
39

,2
02

)
   

   
   

  
(2

,6
90

,6
67

)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,6
48

,3
53

)
   

   
   

  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
En

di
ng

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
20

,3
19

,2
44

$ 
   

   
 

2,
77

3,
06

5
$ 

   
   

   
(3

6,
64

1,
27

6)
$ 

   
   

94
,8

88
,3

83
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

,3
39

,4
16

$ 
   

   
 

Attachment A

Page 51



 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 S
al

es
 T

ax
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 E
st

im
at

ed
 

FY
 2

01
2-

13
R

ol
lo

ve
r t

o
FY

 2
01

3-
14

 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FY

 2
01

3-
14

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FY

 2
01

3-
14

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t
w

/ E
st

im
at

ed
 

R
ol

lo
ve

r 
20

00
M

ea
su

re
 B

R
eg

io
na

l
R

M
2

St
at

e
TC

R
P

AC
E 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

60
1.

0
4,

23
0,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
23

0,
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

23
0,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

BA
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
60

2.
0

19
,5

48
,1

97
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,5

48
,1

97
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,5
48

,1
97

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

BA
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
60

3.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e

60
4.

0
3,

78
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

78
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Tr

an
si

t V
illa

ge
60

5.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n

60
6.

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

Av
en

ue
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it

60
7.

1
2,

52
1,

46
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

52
1,

46
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
52

1,
46

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it
60

7.
2

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
60

7.
3

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e
60

8.
0

5,
64

1,
57

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

64
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
30

1,
57

8
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

34
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
il

60
9.

0
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

61
0.

0
2,

52
7,

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
52

7,
32

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

52
7,

32
4

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-8
80

/W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
e 

I/C
61

1.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-5
80

/C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
61

2.
0

1,
62

7,
24

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

62
7,

24
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
62

7,
24

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Le

w
el

lin
g/

Ea
st

 L
ew

el
lin

g
61

3.
0

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
65

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-5

80
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
es

 
61

4.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

es
 - 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 F

al
lo

n 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
61

4.
1

71
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-5

80
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
es

 - 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 A
irw

ay
 to

 F
al

lo
n

61
4.

2
2,

17
4,

72
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
17

4,
72

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

17
4,

72
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

es
 - 

E/
B 

El
 C

ha
rr

o 
to

 A
irw

ay
61

4.
3

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r-

W
hi

te
se

ll 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
61

5.
0

3,
97

3,
24

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
97

3,
24

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

97
3,

24
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s
61

6.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

W
id

en
in

g
61

7.
1

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

9,
62

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
9,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
W

es
tg

at
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n
61

8.
1

2,
17

3,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
73

,8
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E.

 1
4t

h/
H

es
pe

ria
n/

15
0t

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
61

9.
0

2,
10

4,
80

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

10
4,

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
10

4,
80

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
62

0.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-2
38

 W
id

en
in

g
62

1.
0

19
8,

07
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

8,
07

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
8,

07
7

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

dy
62

2.
0

49
2,

51
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
2,

51
7

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Is

ab
el

 - 
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

62
3.

0
5,

74
9,

46
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
52

5,
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,2
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

75
,0

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ou
te

 8
4 

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
62

4.
0

6,
44

1,
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
04

1,
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

04
1,

95
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
um

ba
rto

n 
C

or
rid

or
62

5.
0

3,
28

1,
09

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

28
1,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
13

1,
09

8
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

/B
AR

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

62
6.

0
3,

11
5,

24
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
4,

75
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

  -
  U

na
llo

ca
te

d
62

7.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

R
el

ie
f E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Fu

nd
  -

  V
as

co
 R

oa
d

62
7.

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ilit
y

62
7.

2
59

0,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
0,

84
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

0,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
62

7.
3

93
4,

76
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

8,
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
37

3,
01

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

37
3,

01
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
W

TP
/T

EP
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

62
7.

4
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
ud

ie
s 

at
 C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

C
M

P
62

7.
5

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

t C
lo

se
ou

t
60

0.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
5,

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

5,
60

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
5,

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

,4
66

,3
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,6

70
,3

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

3,
13

6,
69

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
1,

64
6,

69
3

$ 
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
34

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

Attachment B

Page 52



Net Sales Tax 120,000,000$          A
Investments & Other Income 2,123,628                 B

   Funds Generated 122,123,628$          C

Administrative Salaries & Benefits 693,181$                  D
Other Administration Costs 2,517,007                 E
   Total Administration Costs 3,210,189$              F

Gross Salaries & Benefits to Net Sales Tax 0.5777% = D/A

Gross Salaries & Benefits to Funds Generated 0.5676% = D/C

Total Administration Costs to Net Sales Tax 2.6752% = F/A

2000 Measure B Sales Tax
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Proposed Budget Limitation Calculations 

Attachment C

Page 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 54



 
Memorandum 

 

 

DATE:  May 15, 2013       

 

TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission    

 

FROM:   Finance and Administration Committee   

    

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Third Quarter Consolidated 

Investment Report 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Committee accept the attached Alameda CTC Fiscal Year 2012-13 third 

quarter Consolidated Investment Report (Attachment A). 

 

Summary 

 Alameda CTC investments are in compliance with the adopted investment policies. 

 

 Alameda CTC has sufficient cash flow to meet expenditure requirements over the next six 

months. 

 

 As of March 31, 2013, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were $227.9 

million. This total is a decrease of $54.4 million or 19.3% from the prior year-end balance 

of $282.4 million.    

 

 The ACTA investment balance decreased $12.8 million or 9.1% due to capital project 

expenditures.  The ACTIA investment balance decreased $37.2 million or 32.8% due to 

capital project expenditures.  The ACCMA investment balance decreased $4.3 million or 

15.2% mostly related to CMA TIP project payments.  

 

 Investment yields have declined with the return on investments for the Alameda CTC at 

0.67% compared to the prior year’s return of 0.99%.  Return on investments were projected 

for the FY2012-13 budget year at varying rates ranging from 0 - 1.00% depending on 

investment type.   
 

 Based on the most current cash flow projections updated in February, 2013, ACTIA will 

require external financing by the 2
nd

 quarter of FY2014-15 to satisfy capital project 

obligations.  The cash flow projection scenario assumes a short term loan from ACTA 

capital funds, which would be paid back as soon as financing is executed.   
 

 

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 10D

Page 55



 

 

Discussion   

As of March 31, 2013, the Alameda CTC portfolio managed by investment advisors consisted of 

approximately 21.4% US Treasury Securities, 47.6% Federal Agency Securities, 2.1% Corporate 

Notes, 17.8% Commercial Paper, 5.3% Negotiable CDs and 5.8% Money Market Funds (See 

Attachment B).  The Alameda CTC portfolio is in compliance with both the adopted investment 

policy and the California Government Code.  

 

The Employment Development Department reported an unemployment rate in Alameda County for 

March, 2013 of 7.7%, down 0.5% from the previous quarter end statement, and between that of 

California, at 9.4%, and the United States, at 7.6% (per the US Department of Labor).  These 

decreases are believed to be due in part to shrinkage in the labor force as some unemployed workers 

gave up searching for jobs.  Alameda County increases in jobs were in the categories of professional 

and business services, construction, and local and state government education.  Unemployment rates 

are still very high when compared to historical national rates which ranged from 4.0 – 5.0% in the 

years 2001 – 2007.   

 

The month of March 2013 showed evidence of continued gradual strengthening of the US economy.  

Economists are predicting growth in the gross domestic product (GDP), however they are worried 

about the effects sequestration will have in the second half of the year.  The Federal Reserve voted to 

keep the federal funds rate near zero and reiterated its commitment to monthly purchases of 

Treasuries and mortgage-backed securities.  Treasury bond yields were mainly unchanged for both 

the shorter-maturity (three years and under) and intermediate-maturity (five years and over).  While 

Europe struggles with weakness in many European economies, the U.S. seems to have gained some 

momentum driven by strong consumer spending, growing personal income, and a rise in value for 

housing and equity securities.    

 

 

Attachments  
Attachment A:     Consolidated Investment Report as of March 31, 2013 

Attachment B:     Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Page 56



U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

TA
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
Ap

pr
ox

. R
O

I
 B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
10

0,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

03
%

10
3,

51
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
S

ta
te

 T
re

as
. P

oo
l (

LA
IF

)
20

,6
61

,6
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,2

44
   

   
   

   
   

0.
18

%
14

,8
08

,4
41

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
00

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

s 
(1

) 
96

,6
85

,1
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
3,

91
9

   
   

   
   

 
1.

18
%

11
5,

36
1,

26
8

   
   

   
   

 
2,

13
9,

19
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
Lo

an
 to

 A
C

C
M

A
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

C
TA

 T
ot

al
12

7,
44

7,
47

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
2,

18
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

92
%

76
8,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

3,
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
0,

27
3,

21
9

   
   

   
   

 
2,

24
4,

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
1.

60
%

$2
12

,7
77

,5
22

$1
2,

42
5,

60
8

U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

TI
A

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

Ap
pr

ox
. R

O
I

 B
ud

ge
t

D
iff

er
en

ce
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

   
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k 
(O

P
E

B
)(

2)
91

1,
05

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

10
%

91
0,

37
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

in
g 

A
cc

ou
nt

4,
97

2,
96

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

%
8,

76
0,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

. P
oo

l (
LA

IF
)

17
,5

34
,5

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,1
46

   
   

   
   

   
0.

48
%

36
,0

40
,3

09
   

   
   

   
   

20
8,

54
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s 

(1
) 

53
,7

94
,0

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

6,
45

0
   

   
   

   
 

0.
29

%
68

,7
42

,5
58

   
   

   
   

   
21

8,
68

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
C

TI
A

 T
ot

al
76

,3
01

,4
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
9,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

31
%

13
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

3,
54

3,
75

2
   

   
   

   
 

42
7,

37
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

0.
38

%

U
n-

A
ud

ite
d

A
C

C
M

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
Ap

pr
ox

. R
O

I
B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12
   

C
he

ck
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
4,

23
5,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
2,

91
1,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

. P
oo

l (
LA

IF
)

14
,7

24
,8

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,3
54

   
   

   
   

   
0.

32
%

17
,5

37
,5

73
   

   
   

   
   

45
,8

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 (3

)
15

,2
32

,4
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

98
   

   
   

   
   

0.
37

%
18

,0
88

,0
66

   
   

   
   

   
66

,3
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
Lo

an
 fr

om
 A

C
TA

(1
0,

00
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
00

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

C
C

M
A

 T
ot

al
24

,1
92

,9
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
,0

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

0.
43

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
,0

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

28
,5

36
,7

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

pp
ro

x.
 R

O
I

0.
39

%

A
C

TC
 T

O
TA

L
22

7,
94

1,
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

0,
00

7
$ 

   
   

 
0.

67
%

90
3,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

6,
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

28
2,

35
3,

72
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

78
3,

76
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
ot

es
:  

  
   

   
  (

1)
  S

ee
 a

tta
ch

m
en

ts
 fo

r d
et

ai
l o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t h

ol
di

ng
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s.

  
   

   
  (

2)
  T

he
 O

P
E

B
/H

ea
lth

 R
et

ire
m

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
is

 h
el

d 
in

 a
 ir

re
vo

ca
bl

e 
tru

st
 a

nd
 d

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ea

r o
n 

A
C

TI
A

's
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

.
   

   
  (

3)
  P

ro
je

ct
 fu

nd
s 

in
 d

ef
er

re
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

ar
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 L

A
IF

 w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
un

d 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

TV
TC

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 M
ar

in
a,

 T
C

R
P

 a
nd

 P
TM

IS
E

A
 fu

nd
s.

   
   

  (
4)

  A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ar

ke
d 

to
 m

ar
ke

t o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r p

er
 G

A
S

B
 3

1 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

   
   

  (
5)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
do

pt
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s.

   
   

  (
6)

  A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 h

as
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 c
as

h 
flo

w
 to

 m
ee

t e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t s
ix

 m
on

th
s.

A
s 

of
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

3

A
s 

of
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

A
s 

of
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
1-

20
12

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
s 

of
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

3
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
FY

 2
01

1-
20

12

Attachment A

Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58



Attachment B

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
M

ee
tin

g 
D

at
e

Ite
m

 T
itl

e
Ite

m
 

#
Ite

m
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
/ S

ta
ff 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n

M
ot

io
n

2n
d

Vo
te

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f J
un

e 
26

, 2
01

2
6B

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

's
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 P

re
pa

re
d 

by
 L

oc
al

 J
ur

is
di

ct
io

ns
6C

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f I

ss
ua

nc
e 

of
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
ls

 (R
FP

) f
or

 
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

 I-
68

0 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
6D

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 3
 to

 th
e 

20
12

 L
ev

el
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 (L
O

S)
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
St

ud
y 

C
on

tra
ct

6E
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
la

n 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

(N
O

P)
 fo

r a
 D

ra
ft 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 R
ep

or
t (

EI
R

)
6F

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

ns
 o

f L
oc

al
 S

up
po

rt 
fo

r A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Li

fe
lin

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r C
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 U

pd
at

es
6G

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
(V

R
F)

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
Pr

og
ra

m
6H

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (C

TC
) J

un
e 

20
12

 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f I

-B
on

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t F
un

di
ng

 P
la

n 
R

ev
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 
to

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 - 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1 

in
 S

ta
ff 

R
ep

or
t

H
ar

pe
r

H
ag

ge
rty

18
-0

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 S
ta

ff 
R

ep
or

t
Ka

pl
an

C
ha

n
17

-1
6J

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 1

 to
 th

e 
Al

ta
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ag

re
em

en
t (

Ag
re

em
en

t #
A1

1-
00

19
)

6K
I-8

0 
G

ilm
an

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 1
 to

 
Ex

te
nd

 th
e 

PB
 A

m
er

ic
as

 In
c.

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tra

ct
 

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
D

at
e 

an
d 

R
ev

is
e 

th
e 

Sc
op

e
6L

I-5
80

 o
ff-

ra
m

p 
at

 1
06

th
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 1
 to

 
Ex

te
nd

 th
e 

U
R

S 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
on

tra
ct

 
Ex

pi
ra

tio
n 

D
at

e
6M

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
 (I

C
M

) P
ro

je
ct

 - 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 
Ex

ec
ut

e 
a 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r P

ro
je

ct
 N

o.
 2

 to
 P

ro
vi

de
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 M
at

er
ia

l a
nd

 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

6N
I-5

80
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

ou
nd

w
al

l L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 

Ex
ec

ut
e 

a 
C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r t
he

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
6O

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

m
e 

D
ay

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

Aw
ar

d 
of

 
C

on
tra

ct
 to

 S
t. 

M
in

i C
ab

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

6P
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 1

 to
 th

e 
Ac

um
en

 C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

6Q
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f I
ss

ua
nc

e 
of

 a
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

ls
 (R

FP
) f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
on

tro
ls

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

C
on

tra
ct

6R
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

At
ki

n
18

-0

26
-J

ul
-1

2
18

-0
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

se
nt

 
C

al
en

da
r

H
ag

ge
rty

At
ki

n

6I

H
ag

ge
rty

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 11B

Page 67



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

9A
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 (A

C
E)

 F
Y 

20
12

/1
3 

Ba
se

lin
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
t

H
ag

ge
rty

M
ile

y
18

-0

9B
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r C
le

an
 A

ir 
(T

FC
A)

 F
in

al
 F

Y 
20

12
/1

3 
Pr

og
ra

m
At

ki
n

H
ag

ge
rty

18
-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f J
ul

y 
27

, 2
01

2
6B

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (C

M
P)

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

's
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

6C
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (C
TC

) A
ug

us
t 2

01
2 

M
ee

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y
6D

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k'

s 
R

eq
ue

st
 to

 E
xt

en
d 

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
D

at
e 

fo
r 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 F

un
d 

G
ra

nt
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
09

-0
02

2,
 N

ew
ar

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

M
as

te
r P

la
n

6E
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
's

 R
eq

ue
st

 to
 E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
D

at
e 

fo
r M

ea
su

re
 B

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

ra
nt

 
Ag

re
em

en
t N

o.
 A

07
-0

01
9,

 7
th

 S
tre

et
, W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
 T

ra
ns

it 
Vi

lla
ge

 
Pr

oj
ec

t
6F

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 fo
r C

le
an

 A
ir 

(T
FC

A)
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 D

ea
dl

in
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d 

TF
C

A 
Pr

oj
ec

t 1
0A

LA
04

, T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

al
 C

on
tro

lle
r U

pg
ra

de
 a

nd
 S

ig
na

liz
at

io
n

6G
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
FC

A 
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 D

ea
dl

in
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
R

eq
ue

st
 

fo
r A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
FC

A 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 0

8A
LA

01
 a

nd
 0

9A
LA

01
, W

eb
st

er
 

St
re

et
 C

or
rid

or
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

6H
Al

ta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TI
A 

N
o.

 0
1)

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 F

un
di

ng
6I

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
I-5

80
 H

O
V 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

 (R
M

2 
Su

bp
ro

je
ct

 3
2.

1d
) -

 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 In
iti

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

R
eq

ue
st

 M
TC

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 F
un

ds
 fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 I-
58

0 
Ea

st
bo

un
d 

Au
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e 
(S

eg
m

en
t 3

), 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

 4
20

.5
6J

W
eb

st
er

  S
t. 

SM
AR

T 
C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 A

w
ar

d 
a 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
6K

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f I

ss
ua

nc
e 

of
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
ls

 (R
FP

) f
or

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
to

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
H

ar
ds

ca
pe

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 a

t I
-8

80
/M

ar
in

a 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

an
d 

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

6L
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

 2
01

1-
12

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 
Ye

ar
-E

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

6M
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 S
em

i-A
nn

ua
l C

on
tra

ct
 E

qu
ity

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 

C
on

tra
ct

 A
w

ar
d 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 J

an
ua

ry
 1

, 2
01

2 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
2

6N
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f I
ss

ua
nc

e 
of

 a
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r F
in

an
ci

al
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

C
on

tra
ct

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

17
-0

27
-S

ep
-1

2
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

se
nt

 
C

al
en

da
r

At
ki

n
Ka

pl
an

Page 68



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6O
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

7,
 2

01
2

6B
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
U

pd
at

e
6C

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
(C

M
P)

: D
ra

ft 
20

12
 

C
on

fo
rm

ity
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

6D
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f F
in

al
 D

ra
ft 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
s

6E
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

 2
01

1-
20

12
 Y

ea
r-

En
d 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 U

pd
at

e
M

ile
y

Ka
pl

an
22

-0

6F
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f F
in

al
 D

ra
ft 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s 
El

em
en

ts
6G

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f S

ta
te

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (S
TI

P)
 A

t 
R

is
k 

R
ep

or
t

6H
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f F
ed

er
al

 S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n/
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

Ai
r Q

ua
lit

y 
(S

TP
/C

M
AW

) P
ro

gr
am

 A
t R

is
k 

R
ep

or
t

6I
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
M

A 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 S

ta
tu

s 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t

6J
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r C
le

an
 A

ir 
(T

FC
A)

 P
ro

gr
am

 A
t 

R
is

k 
R

ep
or

t
6K

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f F

Y 
11

-1
2 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
ta

tu
s 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 P

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6L
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (C
TC

) S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 M
ee

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y
6M

Ea
st

 B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 - 

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
to

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
ll 

N
ec

es
sa

ry
 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 
Se

gm
en

t
6N

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e/
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

AC
TC

 N
o.

 6
23

) -
 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 A

llo
ca

te
d 

Am
ou

nt
 b

y 
$1

.5
 

m
ill

io
n 

an
d 

of
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
A0

7-
00

58
 a

nd
 A

08
-0

04
5 

(A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 N
o.

 1
 a

nd
 2

, r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y)
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e 
to

 s
hi

ft 
th

e 
Al

lo
ca

te
d 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

un
di

ng
 B

et
w

ee
n 

Ph
as

es
 a

nd
 to

 E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

Te
rm

in
at

io
n 

D
at

es
6O

D
um

ba
rto

n 
C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TC

 N
o.

 6
25

) -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f T
im

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
je

ct
 S

pe
ci

fic
 F

un
di

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
05

-0
00

7 
(A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 5
) B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 a
nd

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Au

th
or

ity
6P

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
I-5

80
 H

ig
h 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

ol
l (

H
O

T)
 P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TC

 N
o.

 
72

0.
4)

 - 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
im

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 

Ag
re

em
en

t N
o.

 A
08

-0
30

 (A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 2

) B
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 a

nd
 S

ol
em

 a
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

6Q
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TC

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 6
03

) -
 A

pp
ro

va
l 

of
 T

im
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o.
 A

06
-

00
41

 (A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 4

) B
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 a

nd
 th

e 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

is
tri

ct
 (B

AR
T)

25
-O

ct
-1

2
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

se
nt

 
C

al
en

da
r

 
 

 

Bl
al

oc
k

W
or

th
in

gt
on

22
-0

Bl
al

oc
k

W
or

th
in

gt
on

22
-0

Page 69



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6R
I-8

80
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 2

3r
d 

an
d 

29
th

 A
ve

nu
es

 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
AC

TC
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

o.
 7

17
.0

) -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 In
iti

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
R

eq
ue

st
 M

TC
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 F
un

ds
 fo

r 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t

6S
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

AC
TC

 N
o.

 6
21

.0
) -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f R

ed
uc

tio
n 

C
M

A 
TI

P 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 A

m
ou

nt
 fo

r t
he

 I-
Bo

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
lo

se
ou

t, 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ph
as

e 
Su

pp
or

t a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t; 
an

d 
Ad

op
t t

he
 I-

23
8 

W
id

en
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t C
lo

se
ou

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
C

M
A 

TI
P,

 a
nd

 
Au

th
or

iz
e 

R
el

at
ed

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 E

xi
st

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
s

6T
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 S

em
i-A

nn
ua

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

St
at

us
 U

pd
at

e
6U

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (A
C

TA
C

) 
By

la
w

s
6V

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y
6W

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

8A
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 - 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 In
iti

al
 S

tu
dy

/M
iti

ga
te

d 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

(IS
/M

N
D

) f
or

 1
2-

M
ile

 E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
Ka

pl
an

W
or

th
in

gt
on

22
-0

9A
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f P
rio

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a 
(P

D
A)

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 C

rit
er

ia
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1

W
or

th
in

gt
on

Bl
al

oc
k

22
-0

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

2
H

ag
ge

rty
C

ha
n

22
-0

9B
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f D
ra

ft 
O

ne
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
 (O

BA
G

) P
ro

gr
am

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 

El
em

en
ts

H
ag

ge
rty

At
ki

n
22

-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f O
ct

ob
er

 2
5,

 2
01

2
20

-0
 (1

 
ab

st
ai

ne
d,

 
Th

or
ne

)
6B

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (C

M
P)

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

's
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

6C
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: F

in
al

 2
01

2 
An

nu
al

 
C

on
fo

rm
ity

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
6D

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f D

ra
ft 

20
13

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
20

-0
 (1

 
ab

st
ai

ne
d,

 
Th

or
ne

)
6E

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

fro
m

 C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 (C

C
TA

) o
n 

St
at

e 
R

ou
te

 2
39

 (T
riL

in
k)

 S
tu

dy
6F

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f I

ss
ua

nc
e 

of
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 (R
FQ

) f
or

 a
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (S

C
-T

AP
)

6G
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a-
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

is
tri

ct
's

 (A
C

 T
ra

ns
it)

 
R

eq
ue

st
 to

 E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t E
xp

ira
tio

n 
D

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

G
ap

 G
ra

nt
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
08

-0
02

6,
 N

ew
 F

re
ed

om
 F

un
d 

M
at

ch
 P

ro
je

ct
6H

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 R

ep
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
of

 C
yc

le
 2

 L
ife

lin
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 F

un
di

ng
6I

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (C
TC

) O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

H
ag

ge
rty

 
 

 

6-
D

ec
-1

2
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

se
nt

 
C

al
en

da
r

W
or

th
in

gt
on

21
-0

21
-0

Page 70



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6J
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f P
rio

rit
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 (P

C
A)

 P
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

6K
R

ep
or

t o
f P

av
em

en
t C

on
di

tio
n 

of
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

 2
01

1 
by

 th
e 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (M

TC
)

6L
I-6

80
 N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TI

A 
8B

) -
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

m
en

d 
th

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 W
M

H
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 S

co
pe

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s

6M
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

Av
en

ue
 C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
AP

N
 6

07
.0

) -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 P

la
ns

, S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

Es
tim

at
e 

(D
es

ig
n)

 P
ha

se
6N

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

fo
r S

ta
ff 

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

/o
r c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

(C
al

tra
ns

) t
o 

ne
go

tia
te

 fo
r t

he
 

sa
le

 o
f t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

-o
w

ne
d 

Pr
op

er
ty

 (A
PN

 5
43

-2
75

-1
2-

2)
 a

nd
 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 th

e 
D

ra
ft 

D
is

po
sa

l P
la

n 
fo

r S
ta

te
-o

w
ne

d 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 th

at
 

w
as

 P
ur

ch
as

ed
 fo

r t
he

 F
or

m
er

 R
ou

te
 8

4 
H

is
to

ric
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 F
re

m
on

t 
an

d 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

6O
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
's

 S
al

ar
y 

fo
r F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r f
or

 2
01

2-
13

20
-0

 (1
 

ab
st

ai
ne

d,
 

Th
or

ne
)

6P
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 F

Y 
20

12
-1

3 
Fi

rs
t Q

ua
rte

r I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

R
ep

or
t

6Q
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 F

Y 
20

12
-1

3 
Fi

rs
t Q

ua
rte

r F
in

an
ci

al
 

R
ep

or
t

6R
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
C

C
M

A 
D

ra
ft 

Au
di

te
d 

Ba
si

c 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
Ei

gh
t M

on
th

s 
En

de
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
9,

 2
01

2
6S

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 A

C
TI

A 
D

ra
ft 

Au
di

te
d 

Ba
si

c 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
Ei

gh
t M

on
th

s 
En

de
d 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
9,

 2
01

2
6T

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

8A
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f D
ra

ft 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A)
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

 
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

H
ag

ge
rty

Sa
br

an
ti

26
-0

8B
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f D
ra

ft 
O

ne
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 G

ui
de

lin
es

Ja
va

nd
el

At
ki

n
26

-0
4A

El
ec

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
ir

R
ei

d
M

ar
ch

an
d

25
-0

4B
El

ec
tio

n 
of

 V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir

C
ap

ite
lli

R
ei

d
25

-0
6A

M
in

ut
es

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2
6B

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
's

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

6C
20

12
 le

ve
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
St

ud
y 

R
es

ul
ts

6D
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 2
01

3 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

av
el

 D
em

an
d 

M
od

el
 U

pd
at

e 
Pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ra

 
Va

lle
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
6E

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

t #
1 

fo
r t

he
 S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
I-6

80
 

Ex
pr

es
s 

La
ne

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

"A
fte

r"
 S

tu
dy

6F
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 S

up
po

rt 
fo

r F
ed

er
al

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

's
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

24
-J

an
-1

3

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

on
se

nt
 

C
al

en
da

r
Bl

al
oc

k
C

ar
so

n
26

-0

 
 

 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

21
-0

El
ec

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
ir 

an
d 

Vi
ce

 
C

ha
ir

Page 71



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6G
M

ea
su

re
 B

 P
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 M
ea

su
re

 B
-fu

nd
ed

 
C

yc
le

 5
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 G
ap

 G
ra

nt
 C

yc
le

 5
 P

ro
gr

am
6H

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 S

ub
m

it 
In

ve
st

m
en

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

fo
r t

he
 S

ta
te

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 T

ra
ns

it 
Sy

st
em

 S
af

et
y,

 S
ec

ur
ity

 &
 

D
is

as
te

r R
es

po
ns

e 
Ac

co
un

t (
TS

SS
D

R
A)

 F
un

ds
 fo

r F
ys

 2
01

0-
11

, 2
01

1-
12

 a
nd

 2
01

2-
13

6I
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f I
ss

ua
nc

e 
of

 a
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
, A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

to
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 C

on
tra

ct
, a

nd
 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r F

ed
er

al
 F

un
di

ng
 fo

r C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l S
er

vi
ce

s
6J

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y

6K
I-8

80
/M

ar
in

a 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (A
PN

 7
50

.0
) -

 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 4

 to
 th

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
w

ith
 B

KF
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 (A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o.
 A

08
-0

16
)

6L
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

AP
N

 7
24

.1
) -

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
of

 A
m

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 2

 to
 th

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 

U
R

S 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
(A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
11

-0
02

4)
6M

Ea
st

 B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TI

A 
28

) -
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 - 
Se

gm
en

t 7
A

6N
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 2
01

3 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g 
Sc

he
du

le
6O

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 D
ra

ft 
Au

di
te

d 
An

nu
al

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
an

d 
th

e 
AC

TI
A 

Li
m

ita
tio

ns
 W

or
ks

he
et

 fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
2

6P
St

af
f S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
14

6Q
U

pd
at

e 
on

 O
ffi

ce
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
6R

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

8A
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

Po
si

tio
ns

R
ei

d
Sb

ra
nt

i
27

-0

5A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 2
4,

 2
01

3
5B

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
's

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

5C
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

 A
t 

R
is

k 
R

ep
or

t
5D

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f F

ed
er

al
 S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n/

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

(S
TP

/C
M

AW
) P

ro
gr

am
 A

t R
is

k 
R

ep
or

t
5E

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 fo
r C

le
an

 A
ir 

(T
FC

A)
5F

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

fo
r C

le
an

 A
ir 

(F
Y)

 2
01

3-
14

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
Pl

an
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n
5G

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (C
TC

) J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y

5H
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 –
 S

eg
m

en
t 7

A 
(A

C
TI

A 
28

) –
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
Am

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 2

 to
 th

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 H
Q

E 
In

co
rp

or
at

ed
 (A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
10

-0
02

6)

28
-F

eb
-1

3
Bl

al
oc

k
R

ei
d

27
-0

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

on
se

nt
 

C
al

en
da

r

 
 

 

Page 72



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

5I
I-5

80
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

ou
nd

w
al

l &
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 P
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TC
 7

74
.0

) –
 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 4
 to

 th
e 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

w
ith

 M
ar

k 
Th

om
as

 &
 C

om
pa

ny
 (A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
06

-0
03

)

5J
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

2-
20

13
 S

ec
on

d 
Q

ua
rte

r C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

At
ki

n
Bl

al
oc

k
27

-0

5K
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
Su

pp
or

t 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
Pl

an
5L

Ap
pr

ov
al

 a
nd

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 H

R
A 

R
et

ire
e 

Be
ne

fit
 fo

r t
he

 2
01

3 
C

al
en

da
r Y

ea
r

5M
U

pd
at

e 
on

 O
ffi

ce
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
5N

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

50
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 F
Y 

20
12

-1
3 

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r F
in

an
ci

al
 

R
ep

or
t

7A
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

Po
si

tio
ns

At
ki

n
Ka

pl
an

27
-0

7B
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 R
el

ea
se

 th
e 

D
ra

ft 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ar
ea

 (P
D

A)
 In

ve
st

m
en

t a
nd

 G
ro

w
th

 S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
t

Ka
pl

an
C

ar
so

n
27

-0

7C
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

(S
C

-T
AP

) P
ro

gr
am

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
Ka

pl
an

C
hi

an
g

27
-0

8A
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
nn

ua
l U

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 

fo
r C

le
an

 A
ir 

(T
FC

A)
 P

ro
gr

am
 G

ui
de

lin
es

 to
 C

on
fo

rm
 to

 th
e 

Ai
r 

D
is

tri
ct

's

Ka
pl

an
C

ha
n

27
-0

8B
58

0 
PA

C
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

od
e 

Am
en

dm
en

t
M

ar
ch

an
d

Bi
dd

le
27

-0
6A

M
in

ut
es

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

01
3

6B
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
 H

ig
h 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 V

eh
ic

le
 (H

O
V)

 L
an

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 S

ta
tu

s 
U

pd
at

e
6C

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 S
ta

tu
s 

U
pd

at
e

6D
I-5

80
 E

xp
re

ss
 (H

O
T)

 L
an

e 
Sy

st
em

 In
te

gr
at

io
n 

St
at

us
 U

pd
at

e
6E

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

C
ap

ite
lli

At
ki

n
17

-0

6F
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f P
ol

ic
y 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r P
la

nn
in

g,
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

an
d 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
at

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
6G

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 F

in
al

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 G

ro
w

th
 S

tra
te

gy
6H

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s 

Lo
ca

l P
ol

ic
y 

Ap
pr

ov
al

s 
U

pd
at

e
6I

D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
 (A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 2

5)
 –

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 D

ea
dl

in
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fo

r E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
le

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 F

ul
l F

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

Pr
og

ra
m

 F
un

de
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t

R
ei

d
27

-0

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

 
 

 

Bl
al

oc
k

28
-M

ar
-1

3
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

se
nt

 
C

al
en

da
r

Bl
al

oc
k

C
ar

so
n

17
-0

Bl
al

oc
k

C
ar

so
n

17
-0

Page 73



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6J
R

ou
te

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

-F
oo

th
ill

-J
ac

ks
on

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 

(A
C

TA
 N

o.
 2

38
) –

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
to

 E
xe

cu
te

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 to

 T
ra

ns
fe

r F
un

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
 to

 th
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

of
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t

6K
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
n 

Am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2-

20
13

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 K
of

f &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
fo

r H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

6L
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 P

ro
po

se
d 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 th

e 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

2-
20

13
 

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
6M

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

ap
er

le
ss

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Pa

ck
et

s
6N

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

8,
 2

01
3

6B
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
 H

ig
h 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 V

eh
ic

le
 (H

O
V)

 L
an

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 S

ta
tu

s 
U

pd
at

e
6C

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 S
ta

tu
s 

U
pd

at
e

6D
I-5

80
 E

xp
re

ss
 (H

O
T)

 L
an

es
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

6E
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (C
M

P)
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 
G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
6F

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 2

01
3 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 R
et

re
at

 O
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r P
la

nn
in

g 
St

ud
ie

s 
Pr

io
rit

iz
at

io
n,

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Ti
m

el
in

e
6G

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f S

tra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

fo
r I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
20

13
 C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (C
M

P)
 U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
20

14
 S

ta
te

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(S

TI
P)

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s
6H

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (C
TC

) M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

M
ee

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y
6I

Ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

6J
D

ra
ft 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

(V
R

F)
 F

Y 
20

13
/1

4 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

6K
M

ea
su

re
 B

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
fo

r S
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 C
yc

le
 5

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

6L
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f D
ra

ft 
FY

 2
01

3/
14

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
As

su
m

pt
io

ns
6M

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (A

C
TC

 P
ro

je
ct

 
N

o.
60

4.
0)

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f T

im
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

 F
un

di
ng

 
Ag

re
em

en
t N

o.
20

03
-0

2 
(A

m
en

dm
en

t N
o.

 2
) B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
6N

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 P
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TI
A 

18
B)

 - 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

di
ng

 
 

 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

on
se

nt
 

C
al

en
da

r
21

-0
 (1

 
ab

st
ai

ne
d,

  
O

rti
z)

Bl
al

oc
k

Ka
pl

an
25

-A
pr

-1
3

Page 74



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6O
I-8

80
/M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 (R
ou

te
 2

62
) I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
(A

C
TA

 M
B1

96
) -

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ag

re
em

en
t (

A9
9-

00
3)

 w
ith

 P
B 

Am
er

ic
as

 fo
r R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 C

lo
se

ou
t 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
ur

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
6P

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y
6Q

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 C

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 O

th
er

 P
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Be

ne
fit

s 
Tr

us
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
m

pl
oy

er
s’

 R
et

ire
e 

Be
ne

fit
 T

ru
st

 
an

d 
D

el
eg

at
e 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 to
 R

eq
ue

st
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
at

 T
ru

st
6R

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

8A
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

Po
si

tio
ns

 a
nd

 U
pd

at
es

Ka
pl

an
Bl

al
oc

k
22

-0

6A
M

in
ut

es
 o

f A
pr

il 
25

, 2
01

3
6B

I-5
80

C
or

rid
or

 H
ig

h 
O

cc
up

an
cy

 V
eh

ic
le

 (H
O

V)
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 M
on

th
ly

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t
6C

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t
6D

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f D

ra
ft 

Pl
an

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
an

d 
th

e 
D

ra
ft 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 
R

ep
or

t C
om

m
en

ts
6E

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
's

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

al
 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

6F
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 A
nn

ua
l E

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

6G
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f V
eh

ic
le

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

FY
 2

01
3-

14
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

W
or

th
in

gt
on

Ka
pl

an
22

-0
6H

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f M

ea
su

re
 B

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
fo

r S
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

G
ap

 G
ra

nt
 C

yc
le

 5
 P

ro
gr

am
Ka

pl
an

Bl
al

oc
k

22
-0

6I
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
hr

ee
-y

ea
r P

ro
je

ct
 In

iti
at

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

t S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 fo

r 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
6J

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r C
le

an
 A

ir 
(T

FC
A)

 P
ro

gr
am

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 F
Y 

20
13

-1
4 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
6K

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 F

Y 
20

11
-2

01
2 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
Pa

ss
-th

ro
ug

h 
Fu

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
R

ep
or

ts
6L

Ap
pr

ov
al

 O
F 

Fi
na

l F
Y 

20
13

-1
4 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
6M

I-6
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

Ex
pr

es
s 

La
ne

 (A
C

TI
A 

N
o.

 8
A)

 - 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

w
ith

 
ET

C
, N

ov
an

i a
nd

 C
D

M
 S

m
ith

6N
I-6

80
 N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
 (A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 8

B)
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
(C

al
tra

ns
)

6O
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

ev
is

ed
 S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
ue

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

fo
r F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

12
-1

3
At

ki
n

Bl
al

oc
k

22
-0

6P
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 F

Y 
20

12
-1

3 
Th

ird
 Q

ua
rte

r C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

W
or

th
in

gt
on

D
ut

ra
-V

er
na

ci
22

-0

22
-0

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f C

on
se

nt
 

C
al

en
da

r
23

-M
ay

-1
3

 
 

 
 

   

Ka
pl

an
Bl

al
oc

k
22

-0

M
ar

ch
an

d
D

ut
ra

-V
er

na
ci

22
-0

Ka
pl

an
Bl

al
oc

k

Page 75



Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2 

- 2
01

3

6Q
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 F
Y 

20
12

-1
3 

Th
ird

 Q
ua

rte
r F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ep
or

t
Ka

pl
an

Bl
al

oc
k

22
-0

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Po

si
tio

ns
 a

nd
 U

pd
at

es
• A

B 
43

1 
- O

pp
os

e
• A

B 
57

4 
- S

up
po

rt
• A

B 
93

5 
- W

at
ch

 a
nd

 S
ee

k
• H

R
 9

74
 - 

Su
pp

or
t

• S
B 

79
1 

- O
pp

os
e

Ka
pl

an
W

or
th

in
gt

on
22

-0

• S
B 

39
1 

- S
up

po
rt

Ka
pl

an
W

or
th

in
gt

on
22

-1
 

(o
pp

os
ed

, 
C

ut
te

r-
R

us
so

)
9A

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 2

01
3 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

R
ev

en
ue

 A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Sb
ra

nt
i

C
ap

ite
lli

22
-0

9B
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 2
01

4 
St

at
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (S
TI

P)
 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
C

ap
ite

lli
D

ut
ra

-V
er

na
ci

22
-0

9C
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f D
ra

ft 
FY

 2
01

2-
13

 C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 F
un

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

Ka
pl

an
D

ut
ra

-V
er

na
ci

22
-0

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

10
A

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14
 D

ra
ft 

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 fo
r t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
W

or
th

in
gt

on
Ka

pl
an

22
-0

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g,

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Ac
tio

n 
Ite

m
s

8A

 
 

 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s

Page 76



July 9, 2012 CWC Meeting 
 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
 Addressing Public Comments 
 Finalizing Annual Report and Publications 
 Financial Update: Final Budget for Fiscal Year 12-13 
 CWC Watch List for FY 2012-2013 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 

keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 
 
August 2012 
 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
October 2012 
 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
November 19, 2012 CWC Meeting  

 Audited Financials for Prior Fiscal Year End 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 
 Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
December 2012 
 Joint Commission Audit Committee and CWC Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 
January 14, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Sponsor Compliance Audits and Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
 Projects and Programs Overview/Update  
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested  
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

 
February 2013 
 Email to CWC members the mid-year budget update the same time it goes to the 

Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 
 
  

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 11B1

Page 77



Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities 
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m.  

at the Alameda CTC offices 
March 11, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Summary of Sponsor Audits/Programs – Report Card to CWC 
 Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
 Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 
 Mid Year Budget Update 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
April 2013 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
 Prepare Draft Annual Report  

 
June 10, 2013 CWC Meeting 
 Finalize Draft Annual Report 
 Election of Officers 
 Approval of Bylaws 
 Approval of FY 2013-2014 Annual Calendar 
 Final Strategic Plan 
 Financial Update: Final Budget Update for Fiscal Year 12-13 
 Proposed Budget for the Next Fiscal Year 
 Quarterly Investment Report 
 Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 Project Sponsor Presentations – if requested 

 
June 2013 
 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

Page 78



Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
C

iti
ze

ns
 W

at
ch

do
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
R

os
te

r -
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

2-
20

13

Ti
tle

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
Ap

po
in

te
d 

B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
R

e-
ap

pt
m

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

is
se

d 
 

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 '1

2*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
Ap

r-
01

N
/A

0

2
M

s.
Sa

un
de

rs
, 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
H

ar
rie

tte
 

Al
am

ed
a

Pa
ra

tr
an

si
t A

dv
is

or
y 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
Ju

l-0
9

N
/A

1

3
M

s.
B

ra
dy

P
et

ra
 O

liv
ia

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-4
O

ct
-1

1
O

ct
-1

3
3

4
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

P
et

er
 "M

ik
e"

Fr
em

on
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
O

ct
-1

0
M

ar
-1

3
M

ar
-1

5
0

5
M

r.
G

ee
n

A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Ja

n-
01

N
/A

4

6
M

s.
H

am
le

t
S

an
dr

a
O

ak
la

nd
E

as
t B

ay
 B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

A
pr

-1
3

N
/A

0

7
M

r.
H

au
ss

en
er

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

Fe
b-

10
S

ep
-1

2
Se

p-
14

0

8
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

S
te

ve
n

D
ub

lin
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

D
ec

-1
2

D
ec

-1
4

0

9
M

r.
K

lin
ke

W
ill

ia
m

B
er

ke
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

La
bo

r C
ou

nc
il 

A
FL

-C
IO

Fe
b-

13
N

/A
0

10
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

U
ni

on
 C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

O
ct

-1
1

O
ct

-1
3

0

11
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

D
eb

or
ah

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Ja
n-

13
Ja

n-
15

0

12
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
Ju

n-
09

A
pr

-1
2

Ap
r-

14
0

13
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-3

14
Va

ca
nc

y
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s'
 C

on
fe

rn
ec

e,
 D

-5

15
 

Va
ca

nc
y

 
 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rt

y,
 D

-1
 

 
 

16
Va

ca
nc

y
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

17
Va

ca
nc

y
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

CWC Meeting 06/10/13 
Attachment 11B2 

Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80


	03_CWC_Draft_Meeting_Minutes_031113
	04_CWC_FINAL_Bylaws_090412
	04a_CWC_Calendar_FY13-14
	July 8, 2013 CWC Meeting
	 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report
	October 2013
	 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	November 11, 2013 CWC Meeting
	January 13, 2014 CWC Meeting
	February 2014
	March 10, 2014 CWC Meeting
	April 2014 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting
	June 9, 2014 CWC Meeting
	June 2014
	 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting

	09_CWC_Issues_Identification_Process
	10a_Strategic_Plan_FY13-14
	10a_Attachments_Combo.pdf
	Item_No_FY1314-SPU-Attachments-A-B-C-D.pdf
	AttachA Page 1
	AttachA Page 2
	Item_N0_FY1314-SPU-AttachmentB-1sheet.pdf
	Commitments

	Item_No_FY1314-SPU-AttachmentC-6sheets-Final.pdf
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 1
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 2
	Allocated-Expended Pg1
	Allocated-Expended Pg2
	Allocation-Plan-Schedule
	Allocation-Plan-Notes

	Item_No_FY1314-SPU-AttachmentD-4sheets.pdf
	Project Lines Pg 1
	Project Lines Pg 2
	Advances
	2012-STIP-Exchange




	10b_AlamedaCTC_Sales_Tax_Revenue_ProjectionFY1213
	10c_AlamedaCTC_Proposed_Budget_Report
	10c_Attachment_A.pdf
	ACTIA Budget 

	10c_Attachment_B.pdf
	ACTIA_CapBudget

	10c_Attachment_C.pdf
	Limitations Calculations


	10d_QuarterlyInvestmentReport_FY12-13
	10d_Attach-A_ACTC FY2012-13 Q3 Consolidated Investment Rept-Attachment A.pdf
	3-31-13 Report


	11b_AlamedaCTC_Action_Items_052413
	FY12-13

	11b1_CWC_Calendar_FY12-13
	July 9, 2012 CWC Meeting
	 Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report
	August 2012
	 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	October 2012
	 CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	November 19, 2012 CWC Meeting
	December 2012
	 Joint Commission Audit Committee and CWC Audit Subcommittee Meeting
	January 14, 2013 CWC Meeting
	February 2013
	March 11, 2013 CWC Meeting
	April 2013 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting
	June 10, 2013 CWC Meeting
	June 2013
	 CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting

	11b2_CWC_Roster
	Active Members




